
  
 
 
 
 

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or 
language please contact: 

Kate Spencer, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR  
01803 207014 

Email: scrutiny@torbay.gov.uk  

(i) 

HEALTH SCRUTINY BOARD 
 

A meeting of Health Scrutiny Board will be held on 
 

Thursday, 20 February 2014 
 

commencing at 2.00 pm 
 

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus, 
Torquay, TQ1 3DR 

Tuesday, 11 February 2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Members of the Board 

Councillor Davies (Chairwoman) 

Councillor Bent 

Councillor Doggett 

Councillor Hernandez 

Councillor Hytche 

 

Councillor McPhail 

Councillor Stockman 

Councillor Thomas (J) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Working for a healthy, prosperous and happy Bay 



 

HEALTH SCRUTINY BOARD 
AGENDA 

 
1.   Apologies  
 To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any 

changes to the committee membership. 
 

2.   Minutes (Pages 1 - 2) 
 To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of this 

Committee held on 26 June 2013. 
 

3.   Declarations of interests  
 a) To receive declarations of non pecuniary interests in respect of 

items on this agenda 
 

For reference:  Having declared their non pecuniary interest 
members may remain in the meeting and speak and, vote on the 
matter in question.  A completed disclosure of interests form should 
be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting. 

 
b) To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in 

respect of items on this agenda 
 
For reference:  Where a Member has a disclosable pecuniary 
interest he/she must leave the meeting during consideration of the 
item.  However, the Member may remain in the meeting to make 
representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public have 
a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then 
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not improperly 
seek to influence the outcome of the matter.  A completed disclosure 
of interests form should be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion 
of the meeting. 
 
(Please Note:  If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any 
potential interests they may have, they should contact Democratic 
Services or Legal Services prior to the meeting.) 

 
4.   Urgent items  
 To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent. 

 
5.   Services at the Emergency Department at Torbay Hospital (Pages 3 - 

21)  To consider: 
 

• an update report on services commissioned at the Emergency 
Department by the South Devon and Torbay Clinical 
Commissioning Group; 

• a briefing note of the pressures faced in the Emergency 
Department prepared by South Devon Healthcare NHS 
Foundation Trust; and 

• the current position in relation to ambulance handover times at 
Torbay Hospital prepared by South Western Ambulance 
Service NHS Foundation Trust. 

 



 
 

Minutes of the Health Scrutiny Board 
 

26 June 2013 
 

-: Present :- 
 

Councillors Davies, Doggett, Hytche, Stockman and Thomas (J)  
 

(Also in attendance: Councillor Lewis) 

 

 
1. Election of Chairman  

 
Councillor Davies was elected Chairman of the Board for the 2013/2014 Municipal 
Year. 
 

Councillor Davies in the Chair 
 

2. Apologies  
 
It was reported that, in accordance with the wishes of the Non-Coalition Group, the 
membership of the Board had been amended to include Councillor Stockman in 
place of Councillor Ellery. 
 

3. Appointment of Vice-chairman  
 
Consideration of this item was deferred until the next meeting of the Board. 
 

4. Minutes  
 
Subject to Minute 30 being amended to read: 
 

That Devon Partnership Trust be requested [rather than invited] to attend a 
future meeting of the Health Scrutiny Board. 

 
the minutes of the meeting of the Health Scrutiny Board held on 8 May 2013 were 
agreed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 
 

5. Declarations of interests  
 
Councillor Doggett declared a non-pecuniary interest as a lay member of the 
Medicines Management Committee of the Clinical Commissioning Group. 
 

6. Adult Social Care - Local Account  
 
The Board considered the Adult Social Care Local Account for 2012/2013 which 
provided a variety of qualitative and quantitative information framed around the 
key outcomes that the NHS and the Council agreed at the start of the year. 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



Health Scrutiny Board   Wednesday, 26 June 2013 
 

 
The purpose of the Local Account was to review the performance and 
achievements of the past 12 months and to set the context for the new financial 
year, helping to shape the debate and requirements of the next Annual Strategic 
Agreement between the Council and the Torbay and Southern Devon Health and 
Care NHS Trust (the Trust). 
 
In considering the draft Local Account, the Board raised a number of specific 
comments (for example, in relation to qualifying the percentages quoted 
throughout the document). 
 
The Board noted that throughout the year, it had focussed on how organisations 
were working together to reduce the demand for acute services especially in light 
of the growing ageing population in Torbay.  It was recognised that the Local 
Account also highlighted how the Trust was taking account of these issues. 
 
The Board welcomed the openness and transparency with which the Trust 
operated especially when public confidence in the health and care sector is low.  It 
welcomed the initiatives which had been put in place to ensure that standards 
within Torbay continue to improve especially given the increasing pressures 
through increasing numbers of clients and reducing public sector finances. 
 
The Health Scrutiny Board had previously considered the Quality Accounts from 
the local NHS Trusts with whom it worked.  This had enabled councillors to see 
how the priorities and work of each Trust are very much inter-dependent and, 
given the reducing availability of resources in the public sector, the Board would 
seek to ensure that all Trusts continue to work together to improve the health and 
care outcomes for the whole of the Torbay community. 
 

Resolved:  that a commentary from the Health Scrutiny Board, based on 
the comments highlighted during the debate, be prepared for inclusion in 
the published version of the Local Account. 

 
7. Work Programme  

 
The Board considered a report which set out the framework for its Work 
Programme for the coming year.  It was noted that, this year, the membership of 
the Health Scrutiny Board almost mirrored that of its parent committee (the 
Overview and Scrutiny Board).  It was also noted that there was a need for the 
Health Scrutiny Board and the Health and Wellbeing Board to work closely 
together without duplicating their work. 
 

Resolved:  that, subject to the advice of the Interim Chief Operating Officer, 
the Monitoring Officer and the Group Leaders, the work of the Health 
Scrutiny Board be absorbed into the work of the Overview and Scrutiny 
Board. 

 
 
 

Chairman 
 

Page 2



  

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Title: Update on services at the Emergency Department, Torbay 
Hospital  
 

Public Agenda 
Item: 

Yes 

 
Wards Affected:  All  
  
To:  Health Scrutiny Board On:  20 February 2014 
    
Contact:  
 

Simon Tapley, Director of Commissioning, South Devon and 
Torbay Clinical Commissioning Group   

℡  01803 210500/210421 
�   Simon.tapley@nhs.net 
 

 
 
1. Purpose and Summary 
 
1.1 The purpose of this paper is to update the Health Scrutiny Board on 

developments in the Emergency Department service at Torbay Hospital, run by 
South Devon Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust.  
 

1.2 It gives details of a change in the internal configuration of staffing within the 
Emergency Department, so that five more specialist nurses are now funded, 
instead of a GP and/or general nurse. . 

 
1.3 It sets out the reasoning for this decision and how it was arrived at.  
 
2. Background 
 
2.1 The service run by Devon Doctors opened in April 2009, with the expectation 

that patients could register with the GP service, and that patients could walk in 
for treatment or care.  However, numbers fell far below the expected levels, and 
in 2011 Devon Doctors and the then commissioner, Torbay Care Trust, varied 
the contract, by mutual agreement, to provide a “primary care” service within the 
Emergency Department.  

 
2.2 Under mutually agreed clinical guidelines, patients arriving at the Emergency 

Department were triaged in the normal way to establish the priority of their 
needs.  With a GP available as part of the Emergency Department service, those 
patients who were assessed as having the kind of minor illnesses that might 
normally be seen in general practice were directed to the GP service, although it 
should be said that many would not have been aware that they were seeing 
anyone other than an Emergency Department doctor.  The GP service operated 
from 8am to 8pm.  

Agenda Item 5

Page 3



  

 
 
 
 
3.        Reason for the changes 
 
3.1    Commissioners continued to have concerns about the cost-effectiveness of the 

GP service within the Emergency Department, given the low levels of activity.  In 
September 2013 the then-shadow Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) and 
NHS Torbay decided the funding could be put to better use.  Consequently, 
Devon Doctors was given 12 months’ notice on the contract.  

 
3.2  The Urgent and Emergency Care Network groups the CCG, South Devon 

Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust,  South Western Ambulance Services NHS 
Foundation Trust, Torbay and Southern Devon Health and Care NHS Trust, 
Devon Doctors and – more latterly – a lay member to represent the public.  In 
May 2013 this Network considered a paper describing the service, activity levels, 
costs and patient experience.  

 
3.3  The satisfaction level and experience of those patients who were seen and 

treated was good. However, the Network concluded that the cost per patient was 
broadly equivalent to the national payment-by-results tariff, and that it would be 
better value for money to have South Devon Healthcare providing the service “at 
cost”.  

 
3.4  For the period mid-May to mid-August 2013, a review showed that some 19% of 

the GP shifts within the Emergency Department went unfilled.  In addition, some 
other shifts were covered by a nurse rather than a GP.   

 
4.   The changes made    
 
4.1  In August 2013, the Urgent and Emergency Care Network approved a proposal 

from South Devon Healthcare to recruit five additional specialist nurses to the 
Emergency Department, to manage the c7,000 patients who would have been 
seen by the GP (or nurse). It was agreed these additional nurses would include 
two with specialist paediatric skills. This reflected the fact that children under 5 
were among the most common attendees.   

 
4.2  To allow time for this recruitment to take place, the contract with Devon Doctors 

was extended to 30 November 2013. The importance of providing the service 
was prioritised as 1) at weekends 2) from 2pm-8pm, and 3) from 8am-2pm.    

 
4.3 The service stopped at the end of November 2013. Leaflets were made available 

to anyone with queries about the change.  
 
5.  Attendances  
 
5.1  Patients seldom repeated their visits to the GP service; 89% used the service 

only once in a 12 month period.  On average, two patients an hour were seen.  
 
5.2 In 2011-12 the total number of patients attending was 8,792.  Of these, the most 

common categories of users were children under the age of five (17%) and 
Torbay Hospital employees (8%).  The service was mostly used by under 18s 

Page 4



  

and overall, more females attended than males. In 2012-13 the number of 
patients attending the service was 8,819.  

 
6. Performance in the Emergency Department   
 
6.1 The winter period has, as usual, been busy for the Emergency Department.  

Attendances and the number of admissions have been much in line with the 
similar period in 2012/13.  However, there has been a marked increase in the 
complexity of the conditions of those patients attending, requiring more patients 
to be admitted to the hospital for a longer period.  This “length of stay” has an 
inevitable impact on the flow of patients through the system, in turn having an 
effect on Accident and Emergency, and resulting in poorer performance against 
the national target of waits not exceeding four hours.  Patients requiring 
admission with these increasingly complex and multiple conditions would not be 
those seen or treated by a GP.  

 
  
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 5



EMERGENCY PERFORMANCE 

CURRENT PRESSURES 

Since New Year’s Eve the Trust has continued to struggle with patient flow and reconciling 

capacity with demand.  As a Trust with a long history of exceptional performance we are not 

complacent in continuing to examine issues within the system that have been very difficult to 

manage.  Our review of every 4 hour A&E breach patient has highlighted availability of beds 

as the primary cause for patients experiencing unacceptable delays.  Clearly the availability 

of beds and challenges in delivering improved flow are multifactorial. 

• Admission numbers are well within the normal range. 

• However the Acuity of patients is extremely high: 

o ICU have been running frequently with peaks of 9 patients (maximum 

capacity) plus theatre recovery is utilised as our escalation area for 2-3 

patients at peak demand – acute/higher dependency wards, Allerton, Midgley 

have supported step down from ICU requiring additional support to those 

areas.  The Trust has approved the increase in High Care capacity by 

authorising the creation of a high care area in our elective Orthopaedic ward.  

This will take pressure from ICU once opened in 3 months. 

o Respiratory and cardiac areas also continue to experience high priority and 

long stay patients. 

o Paediatrics has seen extreme swings in demand and significant growth 25% 

increase in admissions.  This is after investing in additional senior medical 

staff.  The implication being this reflects increased acuity in our paediatric 

attenders. 

o These factors have resulted in a period of low discharges – the last 10 days: 

average of 73 per day which is significantly lower then expected 80 to 85 per 

day.  The cumulative effect of which equates to over 2 wards of additional 

inpatients.   

• High clinical acuity has been further evidenced during our enhanced weekend 

working – whereby a senior consultant with the support of their full multi-disciplinary 

team are unable to have a significant impact on discharges due to high dependency 

and on-going clinical needs of the patients.   

• Whilst having escalation staff (2 trained and 2 untrained 24/7) booked until the end of 

March – we are clinically advised by the physicians and senior nursing team, that it 

would be less than satisfactory to open additional escalation beds at this time.   The 

impact of opening these beds would, in the view of the team, potentially reduce flow.  

The main priority is to our patients and our staff in the provision of our service.  We 

will continue to review the option of additional beds with the senior medical and 

nursing team and clearly with a view to infection control management/decant 

purposes this is an alternative option.  

• Therefore due to this on-going acute clinical pressure our decision has been to 

continue to intensify nursing and medical support to the areas experiencing the 

biggest demand.   

 

Infection: Care of the Elderly Ward has been closed since the middle of January and only 

fully re-opened this weekend.   

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 1

Page 6



Newton Abbot medical ward has been closed for the last week 

Stroke rehab delays – several patients each day have been waiting for Teign Ward. 

Ongoing pressures around social services/packages of care. 

 

Additional Actions beyond those reported previously; 

We have recognised extreme pressure points during the evening and over night hours and 

we are reinforcing those vulnerable hours with clinical capacity and flow co-ordination with 

increased management input. 

 

National and Regional Pressures Specific to the Emergency Department 

• Consultant and senior doctor recruitment. 

• Senior Nurse and Emergency Nurse Practitioner training and recruitment. 

• Growth in demand/clinical acuity with the aging population/co-morbidities/end of life 

care 

• Pressures on SWAST – ambulance demand continues to rise. 

• Discharge arrangements/social care/domiciliary care. 

• Increase and acuity in paediatric presentations. 

 

Cathy Gardner 

4 February 2014 

 

Page 7



 

 

 

62000

64000

66000

68000

70000

72000

74000

76000

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

ED Total Patients

5 year activity

Linear (5 year activity)

22000

22500

23000

23500

24000

24500

25000

25500

26000

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

Emergency Admissions

5 yr trend

Linear (5 yr trend)

Page 8



A
ll

 H
o

sp
it

a
ls

 A
tt

e
n

d
e

d
<

<
<

 P
le

a
se

 s
e

le
ct

 H
o

sp
it

a
l

W
0
2
0
 -

 H
o

s
p

it
a
l 

&
 W

a
rd

 L
a
te

 H
a
n

d
o

v
e
r 

T
re

n
d

 A
n

a
ly

s
is

P
le

a
s
e
 n

o
te

: 
fi
g
u
re

s
 c

o
n
ta

in
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
is

 r
e
p
o
rt

 a
re

 i
n
d
ic

a
ti
v
e
 o

n
ly

 a
n
d
 a

s
 s

u
c
h
, 
s
h
o
u
ld

 o
n
ly

 b
e
 r

e
fe

rr
e
d
 t
o
 a

s
 a

 t
re

n
d
 g

u
id

e
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 p

a
s
t 
5
 w

e
e
k
 r

o
lli

n
g
 p

e
ri
o
d
. 

W
0
2
0
 -

 H
o

s
p

it
a
l 

&
 W

a
rd

 L
a
te

 H
a
n

d
o

v
e
r 

T
re

n
d

 A
n

a
ly

s
is

C
o

n
v

e
y
e

d
 f

ro
m

 C
o

rn
w

a
ll

 &
 I

s
le

s
 o

f 
S

c
il

ly
, 

D
e

v
o

n
, 

D
o

rs
e

t 
&

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t

M
o

n
d

a
y

 1
6

 D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

1
3

 t
o

 S
u

n
d

a
y

 1
9

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

 1
4

R
e

p
o

rt
 N

u
m

b
e

r:
 W

0
2

0

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 2

Page 9



S
W
A
S
T
 I
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m

H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
a
n
d
 W

a
rd
 L
a
te
 H
a
n
d
o
v
e
r 
A
n
a
ly
s
is

D
e
fi
n
it
io
n
s

lo
g
is
ti
c
sc
e
ll
@
sw

a
st
.n
h
s.
u
k

A
s
 o
f 
0
1
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 2
0
1
3
 t
h
is
 r
e
p
o
rt
 c
o
v
e
rs
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 a
re
a
s
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 T
ru
s
t:
 C
o
rn
w
a
ll 
&
 I
s
le
s
 o
f 
S
c
ill
y
, 
D
e
v
o
n
, 
D
o
rs
e
t 
&
 S
o
m
e
rs
e
t.

A
r
e
a
s
 c

o
v
e
r
e
d

A
c
c
id
e
n
t 
&
 E
m
e
rg
e
n
c
y
 (
E
D
/A
&
E
),
 M
e
d
ic
a
l 
a
n
d
 S
u
rg
ic
a
l 
A
d
m
is
s
io
n
s
 (
M
A
U
),
 O
T
H
E
R

F
o
r 
th
e
 p
u
rp
o
s
e
s
 o
f 
th
is
 r
e
p
o
rt
 w
e
 w
ill
 t
re
a
t 
w
a
rd
 n
a
m
e
s
 o
f 
A
&
E
 a
n
d
 G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 a
s
 A
&
E
. 
H
is
to
ri
c
a
lly
 A
m
b
u
la
n
c
e
 C
re
w
s
 h
a
v
e
 n
o
t 
b
e
e
n
 a
b
le
 t
o
 s
p
e
c
if
y
 w
h
ic
h
 w
a
rd
 t
h
e
y
 w
ill
 

c
o
n
v
e
y
 t
h
e
ir
 p
a
ti
e
n
t 
to
 o
n
 t
h
e
ir
 M
D
T
. 
R
e
s
e
a
rc
h
 h
a
s
 s
h
o
w
n
 t
h
a
t 
m
o
re
 t
h
a
n
 9
0
%
 o
f 
w
a
rd
s
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 n
a
m
e
 o
f 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 
a
re
 i
n
 f
a
c
t 
c
o
n
v
e
y
e
d
 t
o
 A
&
E
. 
T
h
e
 n
e
x
t 
v
e
rs
io
n
 o
f 
th
e
 

A
A
S
 w
ill
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
c
re
w
s
 h
a
v
e
 t
o
 e
n
te
r 
th
e
 c
o
rr
e
c
t 
h
a
n
d
o
v
e
r 
w
a
rd
, 
a
t 
th
is
 p
o
in
t 
w
e
 w
ill
 o
n
ly
 s
e
le
c
t 
w
a
rd
s
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 n
a
m
e
 o
f 
A
&
E
 w
h
e
n
 r
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
th
e
 1
5
 m
in
u
te
 

h
a
n
d
o
v
e
r 
tr
a
je
c
to
ry
. 

S
ta
n
d
a
rd
is
e
d
 L
a
te
 H
a
n
d
o
v
e
r 
R
e
a
s
o
n

T
h
e
 l
a
te
 h
a
n
d
o
v
e
r 
re
a
s
o
n
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 M
D
T
 d
if
fe
r 
s
lig
h
tl
y
 f
ro
m
 t
h
o
s
e
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 A
A
S
. 
T
o
 e
n
a
b
le
 c
le
a
re
r 
a
n
a
ly
s
is
 t
h
e
 r
e
a
s
o
n
s
 g
iv
e
n
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 M
D
T
 

s
y
s
te
m
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
is
e
d
 t
o
 f
a
ll 
in
 l
in
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 S
H
A
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 r
e
a
s
o
n
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 A
A
S
. 

R
e
c
o
n
c
il
ia
ti
o
n

A
n
y
 c
h
a
lle
n
g
e
s
 f
ro
m
 a
n
 A
c
u
te
 T
ru
s
t 
to
 t
h
e
 h
a
n
d
o
v
e
r 
ti
m
e
s
 g
iv
e
n
 h
e
re
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 f
o
rw
a
rd
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 S
W
A
S
T
 c
lin
ic
a
l 
h
u
b
 v
ia
:

M
a
c
r
o

s

T
h
is
 w
o
rk
b
o
o
k
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 m
a
c
ro
s
 t
o
 b
e
 e
n
a
b
le
d
 t
o
 s
w
it
c
h
 o
n
 i
n
te
ra
c
ti
v
it
y
 i
n
 s
o
m
e
 e
le
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 g
ra
p
h
s
. 
In
 o
rd
e
r 
to
 e
n
a
b
le
 m
a
c
ro
s
 i
n
 E
x
c
e
l 
2
0
0
3
 g
o
 t
o
 T
o
o
ls
 (
a
t 
th
e
 t
o
p
 o
f 

th
e
 p
a
g
e
)>
 O
p
ti
o
n
s
>
 S
e
c
u
ri
ty
>
 M
a
c
ro
 S
e
c
u
ri
ty
>
 M
e
d
iu
m
 >
O
K
. 
O
r 
P
re
s
s
 F
1
, 
s
e
a
rc
h
 f
o
r 
"e
n
a
b
lin
g
 m
a
c
ro
s
",
 a
n
d
 f
o
llo
w
 i
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
s
.

E
x
c
lu

s
io

n
 C

r
it

e
r
ia

C
a
lls
 w
it
h
 a
 c
a
ll-
s
to
p
p
e
d
 r
e
a
s
o
n
 o
f 
"T
e
s
t 
C
a
ll"
, 
"D
u
p
lic
a
te
 C
a
ll"
, 
"C
a
ll 
E
n
te
re
d
 i
n
 E
rr
o
r"
, 
"F
o
r 
In
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 O
n
ly
",
 "
H
o
a
x
" 
a
n
d
 "
D
o
n
e
 b
y
 A
n
o
th
e
r 
S
e
rv
ic
e
"

A
n
y
 h
a
n
d
o
v
e
rs
 g
re
a
te
r 
th
a
n
 6
 h
o
u
rs
 i
n
 d
u
ra
ti
o
n
 a
re
 e
x
c
lu
d
e
d
 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 h
a
s
 s
h
o
w
n
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 v
e
ry
 i
n
fr
e
q
u
e
n
t 
o
c
c
u
rr
e
n
c
e
s
 o
f 
th
is
 e
v
e
n
t 
a
re
 n
o
t 
c
a
u
s
e
 b
y
 l
a
te
 

h
a
n
d
o
v
e
rs
 i
n
 H
o
s
p
it
a
ls
.

F
ro
m
 0
1
s
t 
o
f 
A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
0
 h
a
n
d
o
v
e
rs
 i
n
v
o
lv
in
g
 H
e
lic
o
p
te
rs
 a
n
d
 S
e
a
 A
m
b
u
la
n
c
e
s
 a
re
 e
x
c
lu
d
e
d
 f
ro
m
 a
ll 
la
te
 h
a
n
d
o
v
e
r 
re
p
o
rt
in
g
 a
s
 t
h
e
 l
o
g
is
ti
c
s
 o
f 
th
e
ir
 h
a
n
d
o
v
e
r 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
 a
re
 

s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
tl
y
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 
fr
o
m
 o
th
e
r 
v
e
h
ic
le
s
.

A
s
 o
f 
th
e
 m
id
d
le
 o
f 
J
u
ly
 2
0
0
9
, 
th
e
 c
o
lle
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
H
a
n
d
o
v
e
r 
D
a
ta
 i
n
 D
o
rs
e
t 
w
a
s
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
d
. 
T
h
is
 e
ff
e
c
te
d
 t
h
e
 m
a
jo
ri
ty
 o
f 
h
a
n
d
o
v
e
rs
 t
o
 W
e
s
t 
D
o
rs
e
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l,
 P
o
o
le
 a
n
d
 R
o
y
a
l 

B
o
u
rn
e
m
o
u
th
 A
c
u
te
 T
ru
s
ts
. 
A
n
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
d
 v
e
rs
io
n
 o
f 
th
e
 M
o
b
ile
 D
a
ta
 T
e
rm
in
a
ls
 u
s
e
d
 i
n
 D
o
rs
e
t 
a
m
b
u
la
n
c
e
s
 m
e
a
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
H
a
n
d
o
v
e
r 
d
a
ta
 w
ill
 n
o
w
 b
e
 o
b
ta
in
e
d
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 

A
m
b
u
la
n
c
e
 C
re
w
s
 v
ia
 t
h
e
ir
 M
D
T
 w
h
e
re
 t
h
e
 A
m
b
u
la
n
c
e
 A
rr
iv
a
ls
 S
y
s
te
m
 w
a
s
 n
o
t 
u
s
e
d
. 
T
h
is
 w
ill
 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 a
n
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
H
a
n
d
o
v
e
rs
 r
e
c
o
rd
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
o
s
e
 

h
o
s
p
it
a
ls
 a
s
 t
h
e
 s
y
s
te
m
 w
a
s
 p
h
a
s
e
d
 i
n
 o
v
e
r 
th
e
 f
ir
s
t 
h
a
lf
 o
f 
J
u
ly
. 

W
0

2
0

 -
 H

o
s
p

it
a

l 
&

 W
a

rd
 L

a
te

 H
a

n
d

o
v
e

r 
T

re
n

d
 A

n
a

ly
s
is

D
e
fi

n
it

io
n

s
 -

 H
a
n

d
o

v
e
r
 a

n
d

 T
u

r
n

a
r
o

u
n

d
 a

t 
A

c
u

te
 T

r
u

s
ts

 

A
rr
iv
a
l 
T
im
e

T
h
e
 t
im
e
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 v
e
h
ic
le
 t
h
a
t 
h
a
s
 c
o
n
v
e
y
e
d
 t
h
e
 p
a
ti
e
n
t 
to
 t
h
e
 h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
s
to
p
s
 a
t 
th
e
 n
e
a
re
s
t 
p
o
in
t 
to
 t
h
e
 h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
t/
u
n
it
 a
n
d
 a
p
p
lie
s
 i
ts
 h
a
n
d
b
ra
k
e
. 

T
h
is
 t
im
e
 w
ill
 b
e
 e
n
te
re
d
 i
n
to
 t
h
e
 M
o
b
ile
 D
a
ta
 T
e
rm
in
a
l 
(M
D
T
) 
in
 t
h
e
 v
e
h
ic
le
. 

H
a
n
d
o
v
e
r 
T
im
e

T
h
e
 t
im
e
 t
h
a
t 
b
o
th
 c
lin
ic
a
l 
a
n
d
 p
h
y
s
ic
a
l 
c
a
re
 o
f 
a
 p
a
ti
e
n
t 
is
 h
a
n
d
e
d
 o
v
e
r 
fr
o
m
 s
ta
ff
 t
o
 h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
s
ta
ff
. 

T
h
is
 t
im
e
 i
s
 n
o
t 
ju
s
t 
th
e
 t
im
e
 t
h
a
t 
a
 v
e
rb
a
l 
h
a
n
d
o
v
e
r 
is
 c
o
n
d
u
c
te
d
; 
it
 a
ls
o
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 t
h
e
 t
im
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 t
o
 t
ra
n
s
fe
r 
th
e
 p
a
ti
e
n
t 
to
 a
 h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
c
h
a
ir
, 
b
e
d
 o
r 
tr
o
lle
y
. 

T
h
e
 A
m
b
u
la
n
c
e
 A
rr
iv
a
ls
 S
y
s
te
m
 (
A
A
S
) 
o
r 
th
e
 M
D
T
 m
a
y
 b
e
 u
s
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
p
u
t 
th
is
 t
im
e
 f
o
r 
e
a
c
h
 p
a
ti
e
n
t 
tr
a
n
s
fe
r,
 w
h
ic
h
e
v
e
r 
is
 i
n
p
u
t 
fi
rs
t 
w
ill
 b
e
 u
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
re
p
o
rt
in
g
 p
u
rp
o
s
e
s
.

C
le
a
r 
T
im
e

T
h
e
 t
im
e
 t
h
a
t 
s
ta
ff
 b
o
o
k
 "
c
le
a
r"
 u
s
in
g
 t
h
e
 M
D
T
 i
n
 t
h
e
 v
e
h
ic
le
, 
a
n
d
 a
re
 t
h
e
n
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 t
o
 b
e
 a
llo
c
a
te
d
 t
o
 a
n
o
th
e
r 
in
c
id
e
n
t.
 

T
ra
je
c
to
ri
e
s

T
h
e
 t
ra
je
c
to
ri
e
s
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 s
h
o
w
n
 o
n
 e
a
c
h
 g
ra
p
h
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 a
g
re
e
d
 w
it
h
 e
a
c
h
 A
c
u
te
 T
ru
s
t.
 T
h
e
 t
ra
je
c
to
ry
 i
s
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 a
c
h
ie
v
in
g
 t
h
e
 t
a
rg
e
t 
o
f 
h
a
n
d
in
g
 o
v
e
r 
e
v
e
ry
 p
a
ti
e
n
t 
to
 

A
&
E
 w
a
rd
s
 w
it
h
in
 1
5
 m
in
u
te
s
 b
y
 t
h
e
 e
n
d
 o
f 
M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
0
.

D
o
rs
e
t 
H
a
n
d
o
v
e
r 
T
im
e
s

R
e
p
o
rt
 N
u
m
b
e
r:
 W
0
2
0
 (
v
2
)

W
o
rk
s
h
e
e
t 
N
a
m
e
: 
D
e
fi
n
it
io
n
s

P
ri
n
te
d
 o
n
: 
1
1
/0
2
/1
4

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 3

Page 10



S
W

A
S

T
 I
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
T

e
a
m

H
o

s
p

it
a
l 
a
n

d
 W

a
rd

 L
a
te

 H
a
n

d
o

v
e
r 

A
n

a
ly

s
is

T
ru

s
t 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
A
tt
e
n
d
e
d
 b
y
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e

M
o
n
 1
6
 

D
e
c

T
u
e
 1
7
 

D
e
c

W
e
d
 1
8
 

D
e
c

T
h
u
 1
9
 

D
e
c

F
ri
 2
0
 

D
e
c

S
a
t 
2
1
 

D
e
c

S
u
n
 2
2
 

D
e
c

M
o
n
 2
3
 

D
e
c

T
u
e
 2
4
 

D
e
c

W
e
d
 2
5
 

D
e
c

T
h
u
 2
6
 

D
e
c

F
ri
 2
7
 

D
e
c

S
a
t 
2
8
 

D
e
c

S
u
n
 2
9
 

D
e
c

M
o
n
 3
0
 

D
e
c

T
u
e
 3
1
 

D
e
c

W
e
d
 0
1
 

J
a
n

T
h
u
 0
2
 

J
a
n

F
ri
 0
3
 

J
a
n

S
a
t 
0
4
 

J
a
n

S
u
n
 0
5
 

J
a
n

M
o
n
 0
6
 

J
a
n

T
u
e
 0
7
 

J
a
n

W
e
d
 0
8
 

J
a
n

T
h
u
 0
9
 

J
a
n

F
ri
 1
0
 

J
a
n

S
a
t 
1
1
 

J
a
n

S
u
n
 1
2
 

J
a
n

M
o
n
 1
3
 

J
a
n

T
u
e
 1
4
 

J
a
n

W
e
d
 1
5
 

J
a
n

T
h
u
 1
6
 

J
a
n

F
ri
 1
7
 

J
a
n

S
a
t 
1
8
 

J
a
n

S
u
n
 1
9
 

J
a
n

5
 W

e
e
k
 T
o
ta
l

D
e
rr
if
o
rd
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l

1
0
1

8
9

1
0
5

1
0
2

1
0
1

1
0
7

1
2
2

1
0
5

9
6

7
7

9
8

1
0
9

9
8

9
8

1
0
2

9
4

1
2
6

9
5

1
1
6

9
6

9
8

1
2
0

9
9

7
4

1
0
5

8
1

9
0

8
4

1
0
7

8
9

8
6

1
1
3

8
6

9
0

7
8

3
4
3
7

M
u
s
g
ro
v
e
 P
a
rk
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l

6
7

6
1

6
7

7
4

6
9

7
7

6
9

7
8

7
2

5
8

5
3

7
8

6
8

7
9

6
4

5
2

7
5

7
8

6
5

5
4

5
3

7
2

6
0

5
9

6
8

6
1

5
1

5
1

5
4

7
8

6
2

7
8

7
1

7
1

6
0

2
3
0
7

N
o
rt
h
 D
e
v
o
n
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

4
2

4
1

4
0

2
9

3
5

3
7

3
6

4
4

2
6

3
1

3
9

3
8

2
6

3
0

4
1

3
5

5
4

3
6

4
4

2
8

2
9

4
4

4
3

4
8

4
2

3
8

2
4

3
4

2
9

2
9

3
3

3
6

3
3

2
8

2
8

1
2
5
0

P
o
o
le
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l

7
7

6
7

6
4

7
5

6
7

5
9

8
1

6
7

6
2

5
7

8
5

5
8

6
8

7
5

5
8

6
4

6
7

6
5

7
4

7
8

5
6

6
7

5
8

6
0

7
4

6
3

6
5

6
2

7
0

7
3

6
3

6
1

7
4

6
9

7
3

2
3
5
6

R
o
y
a
l 
B
o
u
rn
e
m
o
u
th
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l

6
3

5
8

6
1

4
7

5
8

6
3

6
2

5
9

6
1

4
5

4
9

6
1

6
5

7
2

6
7

5
7

6
9

5
8

4
9

6
1

5
3

6
5

5
7

4
8

6
5

7
2

6
7

4
6

6
4

6
6

7
4

5
7

7
0

6
1

6
4

2
1
1
4

R
o
y
a
l 
D
e
v
o
n
 &
 E
x
e
te
r 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
W
o
n
fo
rd

8
2

8
7

9
9

8
9

8
1

9
1

7
8

8
0

8
2

7
3

8
1

9
1

7
2

8
5

9
1

8
6

8
9

1
0
1

1
0
7

7
9

7
0

1
1
3

8
7

9
8

7
7

9
3

7
4

6
6

7
8

8
2

7
8

9
0

8
2

8
6

7
8

2
9
7
6

R
o
y
a
l 
U
n
it
e
d
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
B
a
th

2
1

8
1
2

1
7

1
2

1
3

1
3

8
1
6

1
5

1
5

2
0

1
0

1
3

9
1
0

1
2

1
1

1
1

1
8

1
7

1
8

1
3

1
2

1
6

1
4

1
5

1
2

1
6

9
1
3

1
6

1
7

1
2

1
2

4
7
6

T
o
rb
a
y
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

8
0

7
7

8
1

7
3

8
3

8
4

7
3

1
0
1

7
5

8
1

6
8

7
0

7
0

9
3

9
0

8
7

9
4

8
2

7
5

7
3

7
6

8
1

7
2

5
6

7
9

7
5

6
6

7
9

7
7

7
2

5
1

7
5

7
0

7
5

6
6

2
6
8
0

R
o
y
a
l 
C
o
rn
w
a
ll 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
T
re
lis
k
e

9
6

9
0

7
5

9
7

9
8

9
1

9
9

1
0
5

8
3

7
9

1
0
0

1
0
0

8
6

8
6

9
5

9
6

1
3
1

9
7

9
8

8
0

8
6

8
5

9
4

7
9

9
6

9
1

7
5

7
6

1
0
0

8
0

8
5

7
5

8
2

8
5

7
5

3
1
4
6

W
e
s
t 
D
o
rs
e
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

4
5

3
0

3
1

4
2

4
7

4
7

3
9

3
9

3
3

4
4

3
7

4
7

2
9

4
0

4
5

3
5

4
8

3
9

5
4

3
4

3
7

4
2

3
5

3
4

4
6

3
4

3
6

4
1

4
4

3
7

4
4

5
4

3
4

3
0

3
8

1
3
9
1

W
e
s
to
n
 G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

8
7

4
8

9
7

6
6

6
9

1
0

1
3

1
2

6
6

9
9

7
5

4
7

1
1

6
4

9
4

5
8

9
1
1

5
1
0

6
8

1
1

2
6
5

Y
e
o
v
il 
D
is
tr
ic
t 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

5
0

4
4

4
9

4
6

4
6

4
0

3
6

5
3

3
7

4
0

5
6

5
4

4
8

4
3

4
1

5
3

2
8

4
6

4
9

3
6

4
8

4
1

4
0

4
7

4
3

4
0

3
7

2
8

3
1

4
2

4
9

4
1

3
5

3
3

5
0

1
5
0
0

A
ll
 H
o
s
p
it
a
ls
 A
tt
e
n
d
e
d

7
3
2

6
5
9

6
8
8

6
9
9

7
0
6

7
1
6

7
1
4

7
4
5

6
4
9

6
0
9

6
9
1

7
3
9

6
5
2

7
2
0

7
0
9

6
7
8

8
0
2

7
1
5

7
4
7

6
4
1

6
3
0

7
5
9

6
6
4

6
1
9

7
2
0

6
6
6

6
0
5

5
8
7

6
7
9

6
6
8

6
4
3

7
0
6

6
6
0

6
4
8

6
3
3

2
3
8
9
8

H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
A
tt
e
n
d
e
d
 b
y
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e

1
6
 D
e
c

1
7
 D
e
c

1
8
 D
e
c

1
9
 D
e
c

2
0
 D
e
c

2
1
 D
e
c

2
2
 D
e
c

2
3
 D
e
c

2
4
 D
e
c

2
5
 D
e
c

2
6
 D
e
c

2
7
 D
e
c

2
8
 D
e
c

2
9
 D
e
c

3
0
 D
e
c

3
1
 D
e
c

0
1
 J
a
n

0
2
 J
a
n

0
3
 J
a
n

0
4
 J
a
n

0
5
 J
a
n

0
6
 J
a
n

0
7
 J
a
n

0
8
 J
a
n

0
9
 J
a
n

1
0
 J
a
n

1
1
 J
a
n

1
2
 J
a
n

1
3
 J
a
n

1
4
 J
a
n

1
5
 J
a
n

1
6
 J
a
n

1
7
 J
a
n

1
8
 J
a
n

1
9
 J
a
n

5
 W

e
e
k
 T
o
ta
l

D
e
rr
if
o
rd
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l

3
5

1
8

2
0

2
9

1
7

3
0

2
6

2
2

2
7

2
5

2
7

1
4

2
8

3
5

1
5

1
7

2
2

1
6

3
6

2
1

2
4

4
5

3
8

2
7

2
2

2
3

2
0

1
5

3
3

2
8

1
4

3
4

3
0

1
8

2
2

8
7
3

M
u
s
g
ro
v
e
 P
a
rk
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l

3
0

1
7

2
1

2
5

1
2

2
4

3
2

1
8

3
3

2
0

2
0

2
7

2
1

3
6

1
9

1
8

2
6

3
7

3
0

2
1

1
8

2
7

1
5

1
8

1
6

1
6

1
7

1
2

1
4

2
8

1
2

2
1

1
9

2
2

1
6

7
5
8

N
o
rt
h
 D
e
v
o
n
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

1
3

2
3

1
5

5
8

6
9

2
1

2
1
2

1
3

1
0

3
7

1
9

8
1
2

1
5

1
7

1
2

4
1
7

1
1

1
4

1
2

1
5

9
6

5
9

1
3

6
6

5
3

3
6
5

P
o
o
le
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l

4
1

2
6

3
3

3
6

3
7

3
5

4
9

4
7

3
9

3
5

5
9

2
4

4
0

4
9

2
8

3
6

4
2

2
9

4
5

5
3

3
3

3
7

4
8

3
7

3
7

3
7

3
3

3
8

4
2

5
5

3
8

3
3

4
4

5
0

5
0

1
3
9
5

R
o
y
a
l 
B
o
u
rn
e
m
o
u
th
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l

2
5

2
5

3
3

2
5

2
7

2
3

2
2

2
3

2
1

1
8

1
7

3
1

2
9

3
7

4
5

3
1

3
6

2
5

2
3

2
9

2
4

4
6

3
2

2
5

3
0

3
0

2
7

8
2
3

2
9

3
8

2
8

3
2

2
4

3
2

9
7
3

R
o
y
a
l 
D
e
v
o
n
 &
 E
x
e
te
r 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
W
o
n
fo
rd

2
1

2
5

2
8

3
3

2
2

2
2

2
0

2
8

3
0

1
9

3
3

3
4

1
9

2
8

3
5

3
1

3
1

4
3

4
3

4
0

2
0

4
1

3
5

3
3

1
6

3
4

2
2

2
0

2
5

2
8

2
2

3
4

3
4

3
1

2
8

1
0
0
8

R
o
y
a
l 
U
n
it
e
d
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
B
a
th

6
2

5
8

2
1

2
3

4
3

1
4

1
3

1
2

1
4

3
3

1
4

1
0

3
1

5
2

4
2

2
4

3
1

1
9
3

T
o
rb
a
y
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

3
0

3
1

3
5

1
7

3
9

3
3

2
4

4
6

2
5

2
0

2
0

3
2

2
8

5
2

4
5

4
5

2
8

2
5

3
9

2
3

3
2

4
6

4
1

2
5

3
6

2
4

8
1
9

2
0

1
8

1
7

3
3

1
6

2
4

1
8

1
0
1
4

R
o
y
a
l 
C
o
rn
w
a
ll 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
T
re
lis
k
e

4
0

3
7

4
0

4
0

4
2

3
4

3
1

4
9

2
5

2
7

4
4

5
3

2
9

2
2

2
7

3
3

4
8

3
3

5
0

2
3

2
9

4
7

4
8

2
4

2
9

2
0

9
1
5

2
7

3
4

2
2

1
5

2
5

2
4

1
5

1
1
1
0

W
e
s
t 
D
o
rs
e
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

1
4

6
4

7
9

1
3

1
3

8
6

1
1

6
1
0

3
1
2

8
5

1
4

1
0

2
9

1
7

6
1
5

4
6

2
5

5
7

1
8

1
9

9
1
6

2
0

1
1

5
8

3
7
9

W
e
s
to
n
 G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

7
5

3
1

7
0

1
1

3
3

6
1
0

6
3

1
8

5
5

2
2

2
9

2
2

4
2

2
3

5
7

1
2

3
3

7
1
3
3

Y
e
o
v
il 
D
is
tr
ic
t 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

1
7

1
4

8
2
7

1
8

1
1

1
5

1
0

9
7

1
5

2
2

1
3

1
2

1
5

2
4

8
1
8

1
0

1
2

9
1
2

9
1
1

1
8

9
9

3
3

6
1
3

1
6

6
4

1
9

4
3
2

A
ll
 H
o
s
p
it
a
ls
 A
tt
e
n
d
e
d

2
7
9

2
2
9

2
4
5

2
5
3

2
4
0

2
3
2

2
4
4

2
7
6

2
2
4

2
0
0

2
6
1

2
7
1

2
2
0

2
9
6

2
5
8

2
5
8

2
7
3

2
6
0

3
2
7

2
5
6

2
0
2

3
4
6

2
8
4

2
2
2

2
4
8

2
1
6

1
6
8

1
5
9

2
2
0

2
5
3

2
0
8

2
4
6

2
2
9

2
1
1

2
1
9

8
5
3
3

H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
A
tt
e
n
d
e
d
 b
y
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e

1
6
 D
e
c

1
7
 D
e
c

1
8
 D
e
c

1
9
 D
e
c

2
0
 D
e
c

2
1
 D
e
c

2
2
 D
e
c

2
3
 D
e
c

2
4
 D
e
c

2
5
 D
e
c

2
6
 D
e
c

2
7
 D
e
c

2
8
 D
e
c

2
9
 D
e
c

3
0
 D
e
c

3
1
 D
e
c

0
1
 J
a
n

0
2
 J
a
n

0
3
 J
a
n

0
4
 J
a
n

0
5
 J
a
n

0
6
 J
a
n

0
7
 J
a
n

0
8
 J
a
n

0
9
 J
a
n

1
0
 J
a
n

1
1
 J
a
n

1
2
 J
a
n

1
3
 J
a
n

1
4
 J
a
n

1
5
 J
a
n

1
6
 J
a
n

1
7
 J
a
n

1
8
 J
a
n

1
9
 J
a
n

5
 W

e
e
k
 T
o
ta
l

D
e
rr
if
o
rd
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l

4
:2
1
:0
9

3
:1
1
:0
1

2
:5
1
:0
5

2
:5
1
:1
3

2
:5
3
:3
4

5
:2
1
:2
6

1
:5
2
:0
8

2
:0
1
:3
1

1
:4
0
:5
1

1
:4
9
:0
0

1
:5
3
:5
2

1
:4
2
:3
0

2
:2
8
:3
8

3
:5
5
:3
3

1
:5
2
:4
5

2
:5
2
:5
8

1
:5
9
:4
0

1
:0
1
:3
6

4
:3
5
:5
5

3
:0
8
:2
1

2
:3
2
:0
0

6
:1
2
:5
5

3
:5
9
:3
1

2
:1
3
:4
7

1
:4
5
:4
2

1
:3
8
:3
3

2
:1
4
:2
6

1
:2
7
:3
3

4
:0
0
:0
4

2
:4
1
:5
5

1
:0
0
:3
4

3
:3
3
:3
8

2
:2
7
:3
6

1
:4
6
:1
3

2
:4
9
:3
0

9
4
:4
8
:4
3

M
u
s
g
ro
v
e
 P
a
rk
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l

4
:1
8
:2
9

1
:3
8
:1
3

2
:5
5
:0
8

5
:0
3
:1
0

1
:0
7
:4
1

3
:1
4
:3
1

3
:3
5
:4
2

2
:2
9
:4
5

5
:1
8
:2
6

2
:2
4
:0
7

5
:3
4
:1
1

3
:3
1
:1
0

4
:0
5
:4
6

5
:4
2
:4
5

1
:5
2
:2
4

1
:5
3
:1
8

3
:1
0
:3
5

7
:3
0
:2
6

5
:0
0
:4
2

3
:4
2
:2
4

2
:2
7
:3
5

4
:0
6
:3
6

2
:0
6
:5
6

1
:3
8
:5
7

1
:0
9
:5
2

1
:2
3
:4
3

2
:1
2
:3
8

1
:3
6
:0
2

1
:1
6
:0
7

3
:2
8
:3
9

1
:3
2
:0
4

2
:0
9
:0
7

1
:5
7
:3
6

2
:0
3
:2
4

2
:5
1
:0
1

1
0
6
:0
9
:1
0

N
o
rt
h
 D
e
v
o
n
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

2
:2
7
:0
3

2
:1
5
:3
3

2
:2
4
:3
2

0
:3
9
:1
4

1
:1
5
:1
4

0
:3
9
:3
3

0
:4
7
:5
4

2
:2
0
:2
7

0
:1
3
:1
4

0
:4
9
:3
9

1
:3
3
:3
9

1
:1
5
:4
1

0
:1
6
:4
6

0
:5
3
:4
5

1
:5
4
:1
7

1
:0
8
:2
3

1
:1
6
:2
4

2
:1
6
:2
7

5
:5
1
:0
2

1
:2
6
:1
6

0
:2
3
:1
5

2
:4
2
:5
5

0
:4
9
:4
3

1
:2
6
:5
4

1
:5
3
:0
5

4
:0
4
:0
8

1
:4
9
:2
3

0
:4
0
:0
6

0
:1
8
:0
3

0
:4
9
:5
6

2
:0
8
:3
4

0
:3
0
:1
2

0
:3
2
:2
1

0
:3
8
:3
0

0
:2
9
:2
7

5
1
:0
1
:3
5

P
o
o
le
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l

9
:0
0
:3
6

2
:3
9
:0
4

5
:1
2
:5
0

6
:4
4
:4
1

6
:0
6
:0
6

5
:2
5
:3
0

7
:1
4
:5
2

7
:3
7
:4
0

4
:3
5
:0
4

4
:0
2
:0
2

8
:4
2
:3
0

3
:1
6
:2
9

6
:2
9
:4
1

1
1
:2
7
:0
0

3
:3
2
:1
2

4
:0
4
:0
2

6
:1
1
:4
1

3
:1
7
:0
1

5
:2
3
:5
4

1
4
:1
8
:3
1

4
:0
8
:5
0

5
:0
3
:0
8

6
:2
0
:2
3

5
:1
1
:2
2

4
:5
8
:4
1

6
:2
0
:4
5

4
:2
6
:1
3

6
:0
8
:5
5

6
:5
3
:3
5

1
4
:3
7
:2
7

4
:5
0
:3
9

6
:2
1
:0
7

5
:4
1
:0
1

1
4
:2
1
:0
5

1
0
:0
1
:2
0

2
3
0
:4
5
:5
7

R
o
y
a
l 
B
o
u
rn
e
m
o
u
th
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l

2
:5
8
:5
5

4
:2
4
:5
7

8
:3
9
:5
8

3
:4
9
:1
0

4
:3
7
:5
5

2
:0
0
:4
5

2
:2
0
:1
9

3
:0
0
:4
7

2
:0
4
:3
1

2
:2
3
:1
8

2
:1
2
:2
3

5
:2
4
:4
4

6
:2
0
:3
8

8
:2
3
:0
9

1
3
:4
3
:2
9

1
0
:0
2
:4
3

1
0
:3
8
:2
2

7
:0
4
:4
3

4
:1
0
:3
5

3
:2
3
:3
2

5
:1
7
:5
3

1
5
:5
3
:5
4

8
:3
7
:4
9

2
:1
6
:4
6

3
:5
1
:4
2

3
:3
9
:5
3

3
:5
3
:3
2

0
:3
9
:0
5

3
:1
8
:4
4

8
:4
5
:1
2

7
:1
1
:1
0

5
:3
9
:4
7

4
:4
0
:4
8

2
:3
9
:0
6

8
:2
0
:2
9

1
9
2
:3
0
:4
3

R
o
y
a
l 
D
e
v
o
n
 &
 E
x
e
te
r 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
W
o
n
fo
rd

2
:0
7
:1
2

2
:3
3
:4
8

2
:4
7
:1
2

3
:0
1
:0
0

2
:0
6
:4
0

2
:2
6
:4
2

2
:0
3
:2
1

2
:4
6
:2
4

3
:0
1
:4
7

2
:1
7
:2
5

3
:4
7
:2
3

2
:3
2
:4
7

2
:2
0
:1
8

2
:5
4
:1
7

4
:5
7
:5
6

3
:4
6
:4
2

3
:2
4
:4
0

6
:2
2
:4
9

7
:5
5
:0
1

4
:0
1
:2
6

2
:3
9
:4
2

5
:3
3
:4
7

3
:5
2
:3
7

4
:3
7
:3
6

2
:3
0
:1
2

3
:5
4
:5
7

2
:0
8
:0
8

1
:4
6
:3
6

2
:5
0
:3
1

2
:3
5
:4
8

3
:2
5
:3
0

3
:1
6
:3
3

4
:1
0
:4
3

3
:5
6
:1
9

2
:3
4
:5
8

1
1
7
:0
8
:4
7

R
o
y
a
l 
U
n
it
e
d
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
B
a
th

0
:2
2
:2
6

0
:2
5
:5
1

0
:0
7
:5
4

0
:3
5
:4
0

0
:1
0
:2
2

0
:0
0
:1
1

0
:0
0
:4
5

0
:1
0
:5
9

0
:1
5
:2
3

0
:0
4
:2
7

0
:0
0
:4
3

0
:1
3
:5
8

0
:0
3
:4
3

0
:0
2
:0
8

0
:0
5
:0
0

0
:2
4
:1
3

0
:2
8
:4
9

0
:0
8
:0
4

0
:0
1
:4
9

0
:0
8
:0
5

0
:0
5
:0
3

0
:1
6
:5
7

0
:0
6
:2
8

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
6
:2
2

0
:0
2
:3
6

1
:0
2
:1
7

0
:1
0
:4
5

0
:0
3
:2
1

0
:0
0
:3
1

0
:0
1
:4
6

0
:2
1
:5
4

0
:0
4
:0
4

0
:0
0
:1
8

0
:1
9
:0
0

0
6
:3
1
:5
2

T
o
rb
a
y
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

4
:2
5
:0
5

3
:1
8
:2
0

5
:0
4
:5
3

1
:2
9
:1
8

2
:4
9
:2
8

3
:4
0
:4
7

2
:3
2
:1
5

6
:5
9
:2
2

2
:4
3
:0
4

1
:3
5
:5
4

1
:4
9
:4
7

2
:5
4
:1
3

2
:2
8
:0
3

8
:0
6
:0
3

1
0
:3
5
:5
6

1
1
:3
3
:2
1

2
:4
6
:1
3

3
:4
0
:2
5

4
:3
8
:3
1

1
:4
6
:5
3

7
:4
3
:4
8

9
:4
5
:1
8

9
:4
1
:2
2

4
:1
1
:1
6

4
:1
2
:0
0

2
:4
4
:3
4

0
:4
3
:0
6

1
:4
0
:5
5

2
:2
3
:4
9

1
:2
9
:1
3

2
:3
8
:1
0

3
:4
6
:5
7

1
:5
2
:0
0

3
:1
3
:1
4

1
:2
3
:3
9

1
4
2
:2
7
:1
2

R
o
y
a
l 
C
o
rn
w
a
ll 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
T
re
lis
k
e

8
:4
9
:4
3

5
:4
5
:4
8

5
:1
3
:0
3

6
:4
1
:4
2

4
:4
4
:5
7

3
:0
0
:1
9

4
:0
5
:3
7

6
:0
0
:4
4

2
:0
8
:2
3

2
:3
9
:3
2

4
:1
1
:4
9

9
:5
6
:4
7

3
:0
0
:5
4

1
:4
7
:2
6

3
:2
8
:5
8

4
:3
9
:1
6

7
:1
7
:2
9

3
:5
2
:1
5

9
:4
5
:2
0

1
:4
1
:4
0

3
:3
8
:3
9

9
:4
9
:3
1

8
:5
0
:3
8

1
:4
3
:2
0

3
:3
4
:5
7

1
:4
1
:2
5

1
:1
5
:0
3

0
:5
7
:2
0

5
:2
4
:2
1

5
:1
4
:4
8

6
:3
8
:3
4

1
:4
1
:5
4

3
:0
0
:2
3

1
:0
3
:2
5

1
:1
2
:4
4

1
5
4
:3
8
:4
4

W
e
s
t 
D
o
rs
e
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

1
:3
7
:1
1

0
:5
6
:2
4

0
:3
4
:4
9

1
:1
3
:4
9

0
:4
3
:3
0

1
:5
6
:0
8

1
:0
3
:2
8

0
:3
9
:0
6

0
:3
2
:0
8

1
:1
4
:0
8

0
:5
2
:1
9

0
:3
6
:4
2

0
:1
9
:4
6

1
:4
9
:4
1

1
:0
3
:5
7

0
:1
9
:4
0

1
:1
2
:4
1

0
:5
6
:3
7

8
:1
1
:4
3

3
:2
2
:5
3

0
:2
2
:3
4

3
:4
3
:2
7

0
:1
8
:4
7

0
:2
2
:0
5

4
:0
4
:4
2

0
:2
6
:3
2

0
:5
0
:2
5

2
:1
9
:3
7

6
:4
5
:1
2

0
:4
7
:4
7

2
:1
2
:3
0

2
:2
3
:5
0

1
:3
6
:3
1

0
:2
6
:0
3

0
:2
6
:0
8

5
6
:2
2
:5
0

W
e
s
to
n
 G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

4
:5
6
:1
0

0
:3
8
:5
0

0
:1
1
:5
1

0
:0
3
:0
0

1
:3
7
:1
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
5
:0
6

0
:0
0
:5
5

0
:1
5
:0
4

0
:0
7
:4
1

0
:4
8
:2
6

3
:4
6
:1
6

0
:4
6
:4
2

0
:1
3
:3
5

0
:0
6
:1
8

1
:0
9
:3
3

1
:2
8
:2
0

0
:1
8
:3
4

0
:0
2
:1
8

0
:1
3
:0
6

0
:0
5
:3
1

6
:0
7
:1
7

0
:1
3
:0
8

0
:1
0
:2
1

0
:1
8
:5
5

0
:1
0
:0
2

0
:0
5
:3
8

0
:4
5
:1
0

1
:1
4
:1
6

0
:3
6
:3
9

0
:0
5
:4
3

0
:0
2
:0
1

0
:1
1
:1
6

0
:3
4
:0
6

0
:3
9
:4
4

2
8
:0
8
:4
2

Y
e
o
v
il 
D
is
tr
ic
t 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

1
:0
0
:0
1

1
:3
7
:1
2

0
:5
9
:3
2

1
:5
7
:0
9

1
:3
7
:1
4

0
:2
7
:0
4

0
:5
3
:3
4

0
:4
5
:5
0

0
:3
5
:0
0

0
:3
8
:5
9

1
:0
3
:3
8

1
:4
5
:3
8

0
:4
4
:2
5

1
:2
0
:4
7

1
:0
8
:2
7

2
:3
3
:4
8

0
:1
8
:3
0

2
:1
7
:1
7

0
:4
1
:2
9

0
:3
5
:1
4

1
:0
2
:0
9

1
:1
1
:4
1

0
:5
9
:5
1

0
:4
6
:0
4

1
:5
5
:2
0

0
:5
8
:4
3

0
:4
3
:3
6

0
:1
1
:4
8

0
:0
5
:4
5

0
:2
8
:0
9

1
:4
4
:4
9

1
:0
5
:1
3

0
:1
9
:1
6

0
:2
5
:1
4

1
:2
8
:0
2

3
6
:2
6
:2
8

A
ll
 H
o
s
p
it
a
ls
 A
tt
e
n
d
e
d

4
6
:
2
4
:
0
0

2
9
:
2
5
:
0
1

3
7
:
0
2
:
4
7

3
4
:
0
9
:
0
6

2
9
:
4
9
:
5
1

2
8
:
1
2
:
5
6

2
6
:
3
5
:
0
1

3
4
:
5
3
:
3
0

2
3
:
2
2
:
5
5

2
0
:
0
6
:
1
2

3
2
:
3
0
:
4
0

3
6
:
5
6
:
5
5

2
9
:
2
5
:
2
0

4
6
:
3
6
:
0
9

4
4
:
2
1
:
3
9

4
4
:
2
7
:
5
7

4
0
:
1
3
:
2
4

3
8
:
4
6
:
1
4

5
6
:
1
8
:
1
9

3
7
:
4
8
:
2
1

3
0
:
2
6
:
5
9

7
0
:
2
7
:
2
6

4
5
:
5
7
:
1
3

2
4
:
3
8
:
2
8

3
0
:
2
1
:
3
0

2
7
:
0
5
:
5
1

2
1
:
2
4
:
2
5

1
8
:
2
3
:
5
2

3
4
:
3
3
:
4
8

4
1
:
3
6
:
0
4

3
3
:
3
0
:
0
3

3
0
:
5
2
:
1
3

2
6
:
3
3
:
3
5

3
1
:
0
6
:
5
7

3
2
:
3
6
:
0
2

1
2
1
7
:0
0
:4
3

H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
A
tt
e
n
d
e
d
 b
y
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e

1
6
 D
e
c

1
7
 D
e
c

1
8
 D
e
c

1
9
 D
e
c

2
0
 D
e
c

2
1
 D
e
c

2
2
 D
e
c

2
3
 D
e
c

2
4
 D
e
c

2
5
 D
e
c

2
6
 D
e
c

2
7
 D
e
c

2
8
 D
e
c

2
9
 D
e
c

3
0
 D
e
c

3
1
 D
e
c

0
1
 J
a
n

0
2
 J
a
n

0
3
 J
a
n

0
4
 J
a
n

0
5
 J
a
n

0
6
 J
a
n

0
7
 J
a
n

0
8
 J
a
n

0
9
 J
a
n

1
0
 J
a
n

1
1
 J
a
n

1
2
 J
a
n

1
3
 J
a
n

1
4
 J
a
n

1
5
 J
a
n

1
6
 J
a
n

1
7
 J
a
n

1
8
 J
a
n

1
9
 J
a
n

5
 W

e
e
k
 T
o
ta
l

D
e
rr
if
o
rd
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l

3
5
%

2
0
%

1
9
%

2
8
%

1
7
%

2
8
%

2
1
%

2
1
%

2
8
%

3
2
%

2
8
%

1
3
%

2
9
%

3
6
%

1
5
%

1
8
%

1
7
%

1
7
%

3
1
%

2
2
%

2
4
%

3
8
%

3
8
%

3
6
%

2
1
%

2
8
%

2
2
%

1
8
%

3
1
%

3
1
%

1
6
%

3
0
%

3
5
%

2
0
%

2
8
%

2
5
%

M
u
s
g
ro
v
e
 P
a
rk
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l

4
5
%

2
8
%

3
1
%

3
4
%

1
7
%

3
1
%

4
6
%

2
3
%

4
6
%

3
4
%

3
8
%

3
5
%

3
1
%

4
6
%

3
0
%

3
5
%

3
5
%

4
7
%

4
6
%

3
9
%

3
4
%

3
8
%

2
5
%

3
1
%

2
4
%

2
6
%

3
3
%

2
4
%

2
6
%

3
6
%

1
9
%

2
7
%

2
7
%

3
1
%

2
7
%

3
3
%

N
o
rt
h
 D
e
v
o
n
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

3
1
%

5
6
%

3
8
%

1
7
%

2
3
%

1
6
%

2
5
%

4
8
%

8
%

3
9
%

3
3
%

2
6
%

1
2
%

2
3
%

4
6
%

2
3
%

2
2
%

4
2
%

3
9
%

4
3
%

1
4
%

3
9
%

2
6
%

2
9
%

2
9
%

3
9
%

3
8
%

1
8
%

1
7
%

3
1
%

3
9
%

1
7
%

1
8
%

1
8
%

1
1
%

2
9
%

P
o
o
le
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l

5
3
%

3
9
%

5
2
%

4
8
%

5
5
%

5
9
%

6
0
%

7
0
%

6
3
%

6
1
%

6
9
%

4
1
%

5
9
%

6
5
%

4
8
%

5
6
%

6
3
%

4
5
%

6
1
%

6
8
%

5
9
%

5
5
%

8
3
%

6
2
%

5
0
%

5
9
%

5
1
%

6
1
%

6
0
%

7
5
%

6
0
%

5
4
%

5
9
%

7
2
%

6
8
%

5
9
%

R
o
y
a
l 
B
o
u
rn
e
m
o
u
th
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l

4
0
%

4
3
%

5
4
%

5
3
%

4
7
%

3
7
%

3
5
%

3
9
%

3
4
%

4
0
%

3
5
%

5
1
%

4
5
%

5
1
%

6
7
%

5
4
%

5
2
%

4
3
%

4
7
%

4
8
%

4
5
%

7
1
%

5
6
%

5
2
%

4
6
%

4
2
%

4
0
%

1
7
%

3
6
%

4
4
%

5
1
%

4
9
%

4
6
%

3
9
%

5
0
%

4
6
%

R
o
y
a
l 
D
e
v
o
n
 &
 E
x
e
te
r 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
W
o
n
fo
rd

2
6
%

2
9
%

2
8
%

3
7
%

2
7
%

2
4
%

2
6
%

3
5
%

3
7
%

2
6
%

4
1
%

3
7
%

2
6
%

3
3
%

3
8
%

3
6
%

3
5
%

4
3
%

4
0
%

5
1
%

2
9
%

3
6
%

4
0
%

3
4
%

2
1
%

3
7
%

3
0
%

3
0
%

3
2
%

3
4
%

2
8
%

3
8
%

4
1
%

3
6
%

3
6
%

3
4
%

R
o
y
a
l 
U
n
it
e
d
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
B
a
th

2
9
%

2
5
%

4
2
%

4
7
%

1
7
%

8
%

1
5
%

3
8
%

2
5
%

2
0
%

7
%

2
0
%

1
0
%

2
3
%

1
1
%

2
0
%

8
%

3
6
%

2
7
%

1
7
%

6
%

2
2
%

8
%

0
%

1
9
%

7
%

3
3
%

1
7
%

2
5
%

2
2
%

1
5
%

2
5
%

1
8
%

8
%

8
%

2
0
%

T
o
rb
a
y
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

3
8
%

4
0
%

4
3
%

2
3
%

4
7
%

3
9
%

3
3
%

4
6
%

3
3
%

2
5
%

2
9
%

4
6
%

4
0
%

5
6
%

5
0
%

5
2
%

3
0
%

3
0
%

5
2
%

3
2
%

4
2
%

5
7
%

5
7
%

4
5
%

4
6
%

3
2
%

1
2
%

2
4
%

2
6
%

2
5
%

3
3
%

4
4
%

2
3
%

3
2
%

2
7
%

3
8
%

R
o
y
a
l 
C
o
rn
w
a
ll 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
T
re
lis
k
e

4
2
%

4
1
%

5
3
%

4
1
%

4
3
%

3
7
%

3
1
%

4
7
%

3
0
%

3
4
%

4
4
%

5
3
%

3
4
%

2
6
%

2
8
%

3
4
%

3
7
%

3
4
%

5
1
%

2
9
%

3
4
%

5
5
%

5
1
%

3
0
%

3
0
%

2
2
%

1
2
%

2
0
%

2
7
%

4
3
%

2
6
%

2
0
%

3
0
%

2
8
%

2
0
%

3
5
%

W
e
s
t 
D
o
rs
e
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

3
1
%

2
0
%

1
3
%

1
7
%

1
9
%

2
8
%

3
3
%

2
1
%

1
8
%

2
5
%

1
6
%

2
1
%

1
0
%

3
0
%

1
8
%

1
4
%

2
9
%

2
6
%

5
4
%

5
0
%

1
6
%

3
6
%

1
1
%

1
8
%

5
4
%

1
5
%

1
9
%

4
4
%

4
3
%

2
4
%

3
6
%

3
7
%

3
2
%

1
7
%

2
1
%

2
7
%

W
e
s
to
n
 G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

8
8
%

7
1
%

7
5
%

1
3
%

7
8
%

0
%

1
7
%

1
7
%

5
0
%

3
3
%

6
0
%

7
7
%

5
0
%

5
0
%

1
7
%

8
9
%

5
6
%

7
1
%

4
0
%

5
0
%

2
9
%

8
2
%

3
3
%

5
0
%

4
4
%

5
0
%

4
0
%

3
8
%

5
6
%

6
4
%

2
0
%

2
0
%

5
0
%

3
8
%

6
4
%

5
0
%

Y
e
o
v
il 
D
is
tr
ic
t 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

3
4
%

3
2
%

1
6
%

5
9
%

3
9
%

2
8
%

4
2
%

1
9
%

2
4
%

1
8
%

2
7
%

4
1
%

2
7
%

2
8
%

3
7
%

4
5
%

2
9
%

3
9
%

2
0
%

3
3
%

1
9
%

2
9
%

2
3
%

2
3
%

4
2
%

2
3
%

2
4
%

1
1
%

1
0
%

1
4
%

2
7
%

3
9
%

1
7
%

1
2
%

3
8
%

2
9
%

A
ll
 H
o
s
p
it
a
ls
 A
tt
e
n
d
e
d

3
8
%

3
5
%

3
6
%

3
6
%

3
4
%

3
2
%

3
4
%

3
7
%

3
5
%

3
3
%

3
8
%

3
7
%

3
4
%

4
1
%

3
6
%

3
8
%

3
4
%

3
6
%

4
4
%

4
0
%

3
2
%

4
6
%

4
3
%

3
6
%

3
4
%

3
2
%

2
8
%

2
7
%

3
2
%

3
8
%

3
2
%

3
5
%

3
5
%

3
3
%

3
5
%

3
6
%

H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
A
tt
e
n
d
e
d
 b
y
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e

1
6
 D
e
c

1
7
 D
e
c

1
8
 D
e
c

1
9
 D
e
c

2
0
 D
e
c

2
1
 D
e
c

2
2
 D
e
c

2
3
 D
e
c

2
4
 D
e
c

2
5
 D
e
c

2
6
 D
e
c

2
7
 D
e
c

2
8
 D
e
c

2
9
 D
e
c

3
0
 D
e
c

3
1
 D
e
c

0
1
 J
a
n

0
2
 J
a
n

0
3
 J
a
n

0
4
 J
a
n

0
5
 J
a
n

0
6
 J
a
n

0
7
 J
a
n

0
8
 J
a
n

0
9
 J
a
n

1
0
 J
a
n

1
1
 J
a
n

1
2
 J
a
n

1
3
 J
a
n

1
4
 J
a
n

1
5
 J
a
n

1
6
 J
a
n

1
7
 J
a
n

1
8
 J
a
n

1
9
 J
a
n

5
 W

e
e
k
 A
v
g
.

D
e
rr
if
o
rd
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l

0
:1
4
:5
3

0
:1
3
:2
6

0
:1
2
:4
0

0
:1
3
:2
2

0
:1
2
:2
9

0
:1
4
:3
0

0
:1
1
:4
1

0
:1
2
:1
5

0
:1
2
:1
2

0
:1
3
:2
7

0
:1
2
:4
2

0
:1
1
:5
6

0
:1
2
:3
3

0
:1
4
:0
0

0
:1
1
:3
6

0
:1
2
:1
0

0
:1
1
:4
7

0
:1
1
:2
6

0
:1
3
:4
8

0
:1
3
:1
7

0
:1
2
:4
1

0
:1
5
:0
6

0
:1
4
:1
6

0
:1
3
:0
8

0
:1
1
:4
2

0
:1
2
:3
7

0
:1
2
:5
9

0
:1
1
:4
5

0
:1
3
:2
9

0
:1
3
:5
8

0
:1
1
:3
0

0
:1
3
:1
7

0
:1
3
:1
6

0
:1
1
:2
8

0
:1
4
:0
3

0
:1
2
:5
4

M
u
s
g
ro
v
e
 P
a
rk
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l

0
:1
6
:0
7

0
:1
3
:3
0

0
:1
3
:4
0

0
:1
6
:0
4

0
:1
2
:0
8

0
:1
3
:5
0

0
:1
5
:3
1

0
:1
3
:1
0

0
:1
7
:0
1

0
:1
4
:1
6

0
:1
9
:0
0

0
:1
4
:1
9

0
:1
4
:5
7

0
:1
6
:5
9

0
:1
3
:4
7

0
:1
3
:5
5

0
:1
3
:5
2

0
:1
8
:1
0

0
:1
7
:3
5

0
:1
5
:1
6

0
:1
4
:2
7

0
:1
5
:0
8

0
:1
3
:3
5

0
:1
3
:2
4

0
:1
1
:5
7

0
:1
3
:2
4

0
:1
4
:3
4

0
:1
2
:5
0

0
:1
2
:3
6

0
:1
3
:4
0

0
:1
1
:3
8

0
:1
3
:3
4

0
:1
2
:2
1

0
:1
3
:1
2

0
:1
3
:5
2

0
:1
4
:2
4

N
o
rt
h
 D
e
v
o
n
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

0
:1
4
:3
0

0
:1
6
:3
7

0
:1
6
:0
9

0
:1
1
:4
9

0
:1
3
:4
7

0
:1
1
:2
5

0
:1
1
:5
6

0
:1
5
:4
1

0
:0
9
:2
5

0
:1
3
:4
8

0
:1
4
:1
5

0
:1
4
:1
7

0
:1
1
:4
8

0
:1
2
:4
0

0
:1
5
:2
8

0
:1
2
:4
8

0
:1
2
:5
8

0
:1
5
:3
9

0
:2
0
:1
4

0
:1
4
:4
9

0
:1
1
:4
9

0
:1
5
:3
4

0
:1
2
:0
5

0
:1
4
:0
2

0
:1
4
:1
2

0
:1
8
:3
7

0
:1
6
:5
6

0
:1
1
:2
5

0
:1
1
:4
5

0
:1
3
:0
2

0
:1
5
:5
8

0
:1
1
:0
4

0
:1
2
:1
5

0
:1
2
:1
8

0
:1
0
:4
8

0
:1
3
:5
6

P
o
o
le
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l

0
:1
9
:5
0

0
:1
4
:4
7

0
:1
7
:3
2

0
:1
8
:1
7

0
:1
8
:3
3

0
:1
9
:1
5

0
:1
8
:4
5

0
:2
0
:3
6

0
:1
8
:1
0

0
:1
7
:5
6

0
:2
0
:0
4

0
:1
6
:0
5

0
:1
8
:4
6

0
:2
2
:4
8

0
:1
6
:2
3

0
:1
7
:1
3

0
:1
9
:0
3

0
:1
5
:2
4

0
:1
7
:4
2

0
:2
4
:3
3

0
:1
7
:4
9

0
:1
7
:5
1

0
:2
1
:0
1

0
:1
8
:3
3

0
:1
7
:2
6

0
:1
9
:2
9

0
:1
7
:0
7

0
:1
9
:4
5

0
:1
9
:1
3

0
:2
5
:5
4

0
:1
7
:3
3

0
:1
8
:4
8

0
:1
7
:5
0

0
:2
6
:1
9

0
:2
2
:1
4

0
:1
9
:1
2

R
o
y
a
l 
B
o
u
rn
e
m
o
u
th
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l

0
:1
5
:2
5

0
:1
6
:3
0

0
:2
1
:4
4

0
:1
8
:0
4

0
:1
7
:3
8

0
:1
4
:0
2

0
:1
4
:2
9

0
:1
5
:3
0

0
:1
3
:4
0

0
:1
5
:2
3

0
:1
5
:0
5

0
:1
8
:3
0

0
:1
8
:4
2

0
:2
0
:1
4

0
:2
5
:5
9

0
:2
3
:3
1

0
:2
1
:3
7

0
:1
9
:3
4

0
:1
8
:2
1

0
:1
6
:1
8

0
:1
8
:5
1

0
:2
7
:5
9

0
:2
2
:3
0

0
:1
6
:0
2

0
:1
6
:1
5

0
:1
5
:4
8

0
:1
5
:5
4

0
:1
2
:4
0

0
:1
5
:3
4

0
:2
1
:0
5

0
:1
9
:0
3

0
:1
9
:2
2

0
:1
7
:0
4

0
:1
5
:0
3

0
:2
1
:2
3

0
:1
8
:1
5

R
o
y
a
l 
D
e
v
o
n
 &
 E
x
e
te
r 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
W
o
n
fo
rd

0
:1
2
:4
8

0
:1
3
:1
1

0
:1
3
:4
2

0
:1
4
:0
9

0
:1
2
:5
8

0
:1
2
:3
0

0
:1
3
:2
4

0
:1
4
:1
9

0
:1
4
:0
4

0
:1
3
:4
0

0
:1
5
:0
0

0
:1
3
:3
0

0
:1
3
:2
2

0
:1
4
:1
0

0
:1
5
:0
7

0
:1
4
:3
4

0
:1
4
:0
9

0
:1
6
:3
3

0
:1
6
:1
3

0
:1
5
:1
7

0
:1
3
:5
0

0
:1
4
:5
5

0
:1
5
:0
0

0
:1
5
:1
9

0
:1
4
:2
0

0
:1
4
:3
7

0
:1
2
:5
9

0
:1
2
:4
5

0
:1
4
:0
0

0
:1
3
:2
8

0
:1
4
:2
4

0
:1
4
:1
1

0
:1
5
:3
3

0
:1
4
:4
5

0
:1
3
:3
4

0
:1
4
:1
4

R
o
y
a
l 
U
n
it
e
d
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
B
a
th

0
:1
2
:4
6

0
:1
4
:1
1

0
:1
2
:1
5

0
:1
4
:3
4

0
:1
3
:1
8

0
:1
1
:4
6

0
:1
1
:3
0

0
:1
2
:4
6

0
:1
2
:1
2

0
:1
1
:5
5

0
:0
9
:5
7

0
:1
2
:4
2

0
:1
1
:0
3

0
:1
0
:0
8

0
:1
0
:3
9

0
:1
4
:4
3

0
:1
2
:1
7

0
:1
3
:0
8

0
:1
2
:5
2

0
:1
0
:5
1

0
:1
0
:5
2

0
:1
0
:5
9

0
:1
1
:2
0

0
:1
1
:3
8

0
:1
2
:5
2

0
:1
0
:2
4

0
:1
5
:1
6

0
:1
1
:5
1

0
:1
2
:1
5

0
:1
1
:4
1

0
:1
1
:5
8

0
:1
3
:1
5

0
:1
1
:3
3

0
:1
0
:5
4

0
:1
1
:4
6

0
:1
2
:0
6

T
o
rb
a
y
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

0
:1
4
:3
9

0
:1
4
:2
5

0
:1
6
:0
4

0
:1
2
:3
0

0
:1
4
:4
6

0
:1
4
:5
0

0
:1
4
:0
7

0
:1
6
:4
9

0
:1
3
:4
3

0
:1
2
:2
3

0
:1
3
:1
2

0
:1
4
:3
8

0
:1
4
:5
9

0
:1
7
:2
6

0
:1
9
:5
3

0
:2
0
:5
8

0
:1
3
:2
0

0
:1
4
:0
2

0
:1
6
:3
2

0
:1
2
:0
8

0
:1
7
:5
0

0
:2
0
:1
1

0
:2
1
:1
5

0
:1
7
:0
6

0
:1
5
:3
4

0
:1
4
:0
0

0
:1
1
:1
7

0
:1
1
:5
0

0
:1
2
:4
6

0
:1
2
:5
2

0
:1
5
:0
4

0
:1
5
:1
0

0
:1
2
:4
5

0
:1
3
:5
5

0
:1
2
:5
7

0
:1
5
:0
7

R
o
y
a
l 
C
o
rn
w
a
ll 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
T
re
lis
k
e

0
:1
7
:5
6

0
:1
6
:2
1

0
:1
7
:0
3

0
:1
6
:0
8

0
:1
5
:2
1

0
:1
4
:1
7

0
:1
4
:0
9

0
:1
6
:0
7

0
:1
3
:1
4

0
:1
4
:1
3

0
:1
5
:0
1

0
:1
9
:0
5

0
:1
4
:0
1

0
:1
2
:3
9

0
:1
3
:4
4

0
:1
4
:3
3

0
:1
5
:1
7

0
:1
4
:3
5

0
:1
8
:3
6

0
:1
2
:3
2

0
:1
4
:2
7

0
:1
9
:5
7

0
:1
8
:1
3

0
:1
2
:5
9

0
:1
4
:2
7

0
:1
2
:3
4

0
:1
1
:3
2

0
:1
2
:0
2

0
:1
4
:5
5

0
:1
6
:0
4

0
:1
5
:3
5

0
:1
1
:5
2

0
:1
3
:3
6

0
:1
2
:3
8

0
:1
1
:1
7

0
:1
4
:5
3

W
e
s
t 
D
o
rs
e
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

0
:1
3
:4
8

0
:1
3
:2
6

0
:1
2
:2
8

0
:1
2
:3
7

0
:1
1
:5
1

0
:1
3
:4
9

0
:1
3
:5
6

0
:1
2
:0
1

0
:1
1
:3
6

0
:1
3
:2
1

0
:1
2
:2
6

0
:1
1
:4
1

0
:1
0
:1
9

0
:1
4
:0
0

0
:1
1
:5
6

0
:1
1
:2
5

0
:1
3
:2
5

0
:1
2
:2
7

0
:2
1
:5
8

0
:1
8
:3
6

0
:1
0
:3
1

0
:1
6
:5
2

0
:1
0
:5
7

0
:1
1
:0
4

0
:1
8
:4
9

0
:1
1
:0
8

0
:1
2
:4
1

0
:1
5
:5
7

0
:2
0
:5
1

0
:1
2
:3
7

0
:1
4
:5
8

0
:1
4
:3
9

0
:1
4
:5
9

0
:1
1
:4
9

0
:1
1
:3
7

0
:1
3
:5
0

W
e
s
to
n
 G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

0
:5
1
:5
2

0
:1
8
:3
3

0
:1
5
:5
8

0
:1
0
:1
5

0
:2
3
:5
6

0
:0
7
:5
6

0
:1
2
:3
0

0
:1
3
:2
6

0
:1
5
:4
5

0
:1
2
:4
8

0
:1
6
:3
5

0
:3
1
:2
9

0
:1
6
:3
5

0
:1
3
:1
3

0
:1
1
:3
4

0
:2
2
:3
0

0
:2
1
:5
9

0
:1
6
:4
6

0
:1
1
:3
9

0
:1
5
:2
6

0
:1
3
:0
3

0
:4
7
:3
1

0
:1
5
:0
3

0
:1
6
:1
8

0
:1
4
:3
4

0
:1
6
:0
4

0
:1
3
:1
0

0
:1
9
:1
4

0
:1
8
:2
8

0
:1
6
:2
5

0
:1
2
:3
0

0
:1
2
:0
3

0
:1
2
:4
0

0
:1
6
:4
3

0
:1
6
:3
3

0
:1
8
:5
1

Y
e
o
v
il 
D
is
tr
ic
t 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

0
:1
3
:5
5

0
:1
3
:4
2

0
:1
2
:1
4

0
:1
6
:1
0

0
:1
4
:2
3

0
:1
2
:1
0

0
:1
3
:4
5

0
:1
2
:0
7

0
:1
1
:5
7

0
:1
1
:2
0

0
:1
3
:0
7

0
:1
3
:4
2

0
:1
2
:0
2

0
:1
3
:0
5

0
:1
3
:5
9

0
:1
5
:5
0

0
:1
1
:5
9

0
:1
5
:3
0

0
:1
1
:5
8

0
:1
2
:4
9

0
:1
1
:4
4

0
:1
3
:0
7

0
:1
2
:3
3

0
:1
2
:5
8

0
:1
5
:0
8

0
:1
2
:2
7

0
:1
3
:0
8

0
:1
1
:1
3

0
:0
9
:4
8

0
:1
0
:2
5

0
:1
3
:0
0

0
:1
3
:3
9

0
:1
1
:3
8

0
:1
1
:1
1

0
:1
4
:0
5

0
:1
3
:0
1

A
ll
 H
o
s
p
it
a
ls
 A
tt
e
n
d
e
d

0
:
1
5
:
5
4

0
:
1
4
:
3
6

0
:
1
5
:
1
3

0
:
1
4
:
5
7

0
:
1
4
:
2
9

0
:
1
4
:
0
5

0
:
1
4
:
0
7

0
:
1
4
:
5
6

0
:
1
3
:
5
2

0
:
1
3
:
5
4

0
:
1
5
:
0
1

0
:
1
5
:
0
4

0
:
1
4
:
2
9

0
:
1
5
:
5
9

0
:
1
5
:
4
2

0
:
1
5
:
5
7

0
:
1
4
:
4
5

0
:
1
5
:
1
5

0
:
1
6
:
5
3

0
:
1
5
:
2
4

0
:
1
4
:
3
1

0
:
1
7
:
5
4

0
:
1
6
:
2
7

0
:
1
4
:
3
2

0
:
1
4
:
4
0

0
:
1
4
:
2
0

0
:
1
3
:
4
3

0
:
1
3
:
1
6

0
:
1
4
:
4
0

0
:
1
5
:
4
1

0
:
1
4
:
4
5

0
:
1
4
:
2
6

0
:
1
4
:
1
5

0
:
1
4
:
3
3

0
:
1
4
:
5
6

0
:1
4
:5
9

W
0
2
0
 -

 H
o

s
p

it
a
l 
&

 W
a
rd

 L
a
te

 H
a
n

d
o

v
e
r 

T
re

n
d

 A
n

a
ly

s
is

 -
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 P
a
g

e

T
o

ta
l 
n

u
m

b
e
r
 o

f 
h

a
n

d
o

v
e
r
s
 t

o
 A

c
u

te
 T

r
u

s
ts

C
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
h

a
n

d
o

v
e
r
s
 o

v
e
r
 1

5
 M

in
u

te
s
 

(
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
o

s
e

 o
v
e

r
 3

0
 m

in
u

te
s
)

H
o

u
r
s
 l
o

s
t 

o
n

 h
a
n

d
o

v
e
r
s
 i
n

 e
x
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
1

5
 m

in
u

te
s

(
e

x
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 f
ir

s
t 

1
5

 m
in

u
te

s
 o

f 
th

e
 h

a
n

d
o

v
e

r
)

P
e
r
c
e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
h

a
n

d
o

v
e
r
s
 o

v
e
r
 1

5
 m

in
u

te
s

A
v
e
r
a
g

e
 h

a
n

d
o

v
e
r
 t

im
e
s

R
e
p
o
rt

 N
u
m

b
e
r:

 W
0
2
0
 (

v
2
)

W
o
rk

s
h
e
e
t:

 H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
S

u
m

m
a
ry

P
ri
n
te

d
 o

n
: 

1
1
/0

2
/1

4

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 4

Page 11



S
W

A
S

T
 I
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
T

e
a
m

H
o

s
p

it
a
l 
a
n

d
 W

a
rd

 L
a
te

 H
a
n

d
o

v
e
r 

A
n

a
ly

s
is

T
ru

s
t 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
A
tt
e
n
d
e
d
 b
y
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e

M
o
n
 1
6
 

D
e
c

T
u
e
 1
7
 

D
e
c

W
e
d
 1
8
 

D
e
c

T
h
u
 1
9
 

D
e
c

F
ri
 2
0
 

D
e
c

S
a
t 
2
1
 

D
e
c

S
u
n
 2
2
 

D
e
c

M
o
n
 2
3
 

D
e
c

T
u
e
 2
4
 

D
e
c

W
e
d
 2
5
 

D
e
c

T
h
u
 2
6
 

D
e
c

F
ri
 2
7
 

D
e
c

S
a
t 
2
8
 

D
e
c

S
u
n
 2
9
 

D
e
c

M
o
n
 3
0
 

D
e
c

T
u
e
 3
1
 

D
e
c

W
e
d
 0
1
 

J
a
n

T
h
u
 0
2
 

J
a
n

F
ri
 0
3
 

J
a
n

S
a
t 
0
4
 

J
a
n

S
u
n
 0
5
 

J
a
n

M
o
n
 0
6
 

J
a
n

T
u
e
 0
7
 

J
a
n

W
e
d
 0
8
 

J
a
n

T
h
u
 0
9
 

J
a
n

F
ri
 1
0
 

J
a
n

S
a
t 
1
1
 

J
a
n

S
u
n
 1
2
 

J
a
n

M
o
n
 1
3
 

J
a
n

T
u
e
 1
4
 

J
a
n

W
e
d
 1
5
 

J
a
n

T
h
u
 1
6
 

J
a
n

F
ri
 1
7
 

J
a
n

S
a
t 
1
8
 

J
a
n

S
u
n
 1
9
 

J
a
n

W
o
rs
t 
in
 5
 

W
e
e
k
s

D
e
rr
if
o
rd
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l

0
:4
9
:0
8

1
:3
0
:0
0

0
:3
7
:0
0

0
:4
9
:4
4

0
:5
4
:0
0

1
:0
0
:0
0

0
:2
6
:5
7

0
:3
2
:5
7

0
:3
3
:5
6

0
:2
7
:4
8

0
:3
1
:1
0

0
:3
8
:4
3

0
:3
9
:5
7

0
:5
0
:0
0

0
:3
6
:4
0

0
:5
6
:0
0

0
:4
2
:2
3

0
:3
4
:3
8

1
:0
0
:4
3

0
:4
5
:0
0

0
:5
5
:0
0

1
:0
8
:1
2

0
:3
8
:0
0

0
:3
6
:2
4

0
:3
7
:4
0

0
:2
7
:5
9

1
:0
1
:3
0

0
:5
4
:1
5

0
:3
9
:5
1

1
:0
0
:4
4

0
:2
9
:0
0

0
:4
1
:0
0

0
:5
0
:0
0

1
:1
3
:3
5

0
:5
0
:0
4

0
1
:3
0
:0
0

M
u
s
g
ro
v
e
 P
a
rk
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l

0
:4
9
:0
2

0
:3
4
:4
1

0
:3
6
:5
0

0
:5
8
:5
7

0
:3
2
:1
1

0
:4
2
:4
1

0
:3
9
:5
9

1
:0
0
:0
0

0
:5
7
:3
0

0
:4
5
:0
4

1
:0
3
:3
3

0
:4
5
:0
0

0
:5
3
:5
9

0
:5
7
:0
5

0
:4
0
:0
5

0
:4
2
:4
2

0
:5
5
:5
9

1
:2
2
:0
6

1
:1
5
:0
0

0
:5
2
:4
5

0
:4
0
:2
6

0
:4
8
:5
8

0
:4
2
:1
8

0
:2
9
:5
7

0
:4
6
:0
7

0
:2
9
:2
2

0
:3
8
:1
6

0
:3
1
:5
0

0
:3
7
:5
1

0
:3
9
:2
7

0
:2
9
:0
9

0
:3
8
:0
8

0
:3
8
:3
6

0
:4
0
:4
9

0
:4
9
:3
9

0
1
:2
2
:0
6

N
o
rt
h
 D
e
v
o
n
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

0
:4
7
:4
7

0
:4
2
:4
1

0
:4
9
:3
5

0
:3
2
:4
4

0
:2
9
:5
9

0
:2
7
:0
7

0
:2
6
:4
9

0
:3
7
:0
5

0
:2
6
:2
5

0
:2
8
:1
7

0
:4
3
:2
9

0
:4
1
:4
5

0
:2
5
:0
6

0
:3
5
:0
0

0
:3
8
:5
2

0
:2
9
:5
3

0
:2
9
:0
0

0
:5
9
:3
7

1
:1
1
:1
5

0
:3
2
:1
8

0
:2
6
:3
7

0
:5
6
:3
8

0
:2
3
:2
0

0
:3
0
:3
5

0
:5
0
:4
1

0
:5
9
:2
4

0
:5
2
:3
8

0
:2
7
:1
8

0
:2
5
:1
5

0
:2
8
:2
3

0
:3
6
:4
3

0
:2
5
:0
6

0
:2
9
:1
0

0
:4
0
:0
0

0
:4
0
:0
0

0
1
:1
1
:1
5

P
o
o
le
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l

0
:5
6
:1
1

0
:4
5
:5
8

0
:5
2
:3
4

0
:5
2
:5
2

0
:5
4
:1
0

0
:5
4
:5
0

0
:5
0
:0
0

1
:0
1
:5
1

0
:4
8
:3
7

0
:3
9
:3
8

0
:3
9
:4
4

0
:4
1
:0
9

0
:4
4
:2
4

1
:3
4
:0
7

0
:3
5
:0
0

0
:3
6
:4
0

0
:5
3
:0
0

0
:4
7
:5
2

0
:5
0
:5
1

1
:2
8
:5
4

0
:3
7
:3
9

0
:4
5
:0
6

0
:5
3
:2
6

0
:5
0
:0
0

0
:2
9
:5
7

0
:5
2
:5
4

1
:0
9
:0
1

1
:0
0
:0
0

0
:5
2
:0
8

1
:2
1
:5
0

0
:3
5
:1
6

0
:5
3
:4
1

0
:4
0
:2
4

1
:1
3
:5
4

1
:0
1
:0
6

0
1
:3
4
:0
7

R
o
y
a
l 
B
o
u
rn
e
m
o
u
th
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l

0
:5
5
:0
0

1
:0
7
:3
6

1
:3
3
:1
7

0
:5
4
:4
1

1
:3
3
:4
6

0
:4
6
:0
0

0
:2
9
:4
5

0
:3
1
:4
0

0
:4
0
:0
0

0
:3
4
:1
5

0
:3
9
:0
1

1
:1
7
:2
7

1
:1
8
:4
3

1
:2
9
:1
5

1
:3
4
:1
1

1
:5
6
:1
3

2
:0
9
:5
3

1
:3
0
:0
0

0
:5
3
:0
1

0
:3
9
:1
0

1
:1
5
:0
5

1
:5
6
:4
5

1
:4
7
:5
0

0
:3
6
:2
9

0
:3
7
:0
0

0
:5
4
:2
2

1
:0
6
:1
1

0
:2
5
:5
6

0
:5
4
:2
2

1
:5
7
:0
0

0
:4
8
:5
3

1
:0
6
:0
0

0
:4
8
:1
1

0
:4
5
:4
1

1
:2
2
:1
8

0
2
:0
9
:5
3

R
o
y
a
l 
D
e
v
o
n
 &
 E
x
e
te
r 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
W
o
n
fo
rd

0
:3
2
:3
2

0
:3
5
:2
0

0
:3
2
:4
5

0
:3
1
:2
0

0
:3
7
:0
2

0
:3
8
:1
0

0
:3
2
:0
0

0
:3
1
:1
0

1
:0
1
:2
7

0
:3
6
:4
5

1
:0
1
:5
6

0
:3
5
:0
0

0
:3
3
:0
0

0
:3
5
:0
0

0
:4
5
:3
6

0
:4
1
:2
8

0
:4
0
:0
4

0
:5
5
:0
0

0
:4
5
:0
0

0
:3
3
:0
0

1
:0
0
:0
0

0
:3
9
:3
1

0
:4
0
:0
0

1
:1
2
:0
0

0
:5
3
:5
0

0
:3
7
:1
1

0
:3
5
:0
0

0
:3
0
:0
0

0
:3
2
:1
4

0
:3
7
:5
7

1
:1
9
:0
4

0
:4
0
:0
0

0
:3
1
:3
6

0
:5
4
:0
2

0
:3
8
:1
3

0
1
:1
9
:0
4

R
o
y
a
l 
U
n
it
e
d
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
B
a
th

0
:2
3
:2
7

0
:2
9
:3
5

0
:1
8
:1
6

0
:2
6
:5
9

0
:2
2
:2
2

0
:1
5
:1
1

0
:1
5
:2
8

0
:2
3
:0
8

0
:2
1
:4
9

0
:1
7
:3
6

0
:1
5
:4
3

0
:2
0
:2
1

0
:1
8
:4
3

0
:1
6
:3
0

0
:2
0
:0
0

0
:3
4
:1
3

0
:4
3
:4
9

0
:2
1
:0
2

0
:1
6
:0
0

0
:1
9
:4
7

0
:2
0
:0
3

0
:2
3
:0
0

0
:2
1
:2
8

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:1
9
:3
3

0
:1
7
:3
6

0
:4
3
:5
0

0
:2
5
:1
3

0
:1
7
:3
2

0
:1
5
:2
0

0
:1
6
:1
8

0
:3
2
:5
3

0
:1
7
:1
0

0
:1
5
:1
8

0
:3
4
:0
0

0
0
:4
3
:5
0

T
o
rb
a
y
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

0
:5
4
:4
5

0
:5
8
:4
4

0
:4
0
:5
4

0
:3
4
:2
5

0
:4
4
:3
4

0
:4
0
:1
2

0
:3
0
:3
4

0
:5
0
:2
4

0
:5
9
:0
0

0
:2
9
:2
7

0
:4
2
:2
0

0
:3
0
:0
0

1
:0
1
:1
0

0
:4
7
:2
5

0
:5
8
:3
3

1
:0
0
:3
4

0
:3
3
:2
1

0
:5
0
:2
0

0
:4
2
:5
8

0
:3
0
:0
0

0
:5
8
:1
2

0
:5
7
:4
7

0
:5
4
:5
5

0
:4
4
:0
1

0
:3
7
:5
7

0
:3
5
:0
0

0
:2
7
:0
6

0
:2
6
:1
1

0
:4
4
:4
2

0
:3
3
:3
6

1
:0
1
:1
2

0
:3
2
:0
0

0
:3
7
:4
7

0
:3
9
:0
4

0
:3
8
:1
1

0
1
:0
1
:1
2

R
o
y
a
l 
C
o
rn
w
a
ll 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
T
re
lis
k
e

1
:2
3
:1
3

1
:0
1
:2
2

0
:5
2
:3
4

1
:2
9
:4
0

0
:4
3
:4
7

0
:3
2
:0
6

0
:4
7
:3
4

0
:5
5
:1
2

0
:3
4
:3
9

0
:3
8
:5
1

0
:3
5
:0
3

1
:1
7
:3
3

0
:5
2
:2
2

0
:4
1
:5
9

0
:4
7
:2
1

0
:5
7
:2
8

0
:5
8
:2
0

0
:4
9
:3
7

1
:1
2
:0
0

0
:4
3
:5
3

0
:4
7
:3
7

0
:5
1
:3
4

1
:0
0
:0
4

0
:2
9
:1
6

0
:3
8
:4
6

0
:4
2
:0
4

0
:4
3
:2
4

0
:3
1
:0
0

1
:1
5
:3
7

1
:0
6
:0
1

1
:2
6
:0
0

0
:4
5
:1
7

0
:4
6
:2
0

0
:2
2
:1
8

0
:2
9
:0
2

0
1
:2
9
:4
0

W
e
s
t 
D
o
rs
e
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

0
:3
8
:3
1

0
:3
0
:1
1

0
:3
2
:2
3

0
:3
5
:5
2

0
:2
8
:4
0

0
:5
4
:0
0

0
:2
9
:1
1

0
:2
7
:3
6

0
:2
5
:3
0

0
:3
1
:0
3

0
:3
9
:0
0

0
:3
1
:2
0

0
:2
7
:1
5

0
:5
8
:1
6

0
:3
7
:0
8

0
:2
5
:4
0

0
:2
8
:1
4

0
:2
9
:5
5

1
:1
0
:3
3

1
:0
0
:1
7

0
:2
8
:1
4

1
:0
7
:5
8

0
:2
2
:2
6

0
:2
3
:3
3

1
:0
9
:1
7

0
:3
0
:0
0

0
:2
9
:0
9

0
:3
8
:0
4

2
:4
8
:3
2

0
:2
9
:5
9

0
:4
9
:0
1

0
:4
1
:2
2

0
:3
8
:1
3

0
:2
3
:5
8

0
:2
4
:3
6

0
2
:4
8
:3
2

W
e
s
to
n
 G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

1
:5
9
:2
7

0
:3
4
:0
0

0
:2
2
:0
0

0
:1
8
:0
0

1
:1
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:2
0
:0
6

0
:1
5
:5
5

0
:2
2
:0
3

0
:2
0
:0
0

0
:2
9
:1
9

1
:2
6
:0
0

0
:2
9
:1
9

0
:2
2
:3
9

0
:2
1
:1
8

0
:2
9
:3
8

0
:5
5
:0
0

0
:2
4
:3
9

0
:1
7
:1
7

0
:2
5
:0
7

0
:1
9
:5
5

1
:3
2
:0
0

0
:2
2
:4
1

0
:2
1
:5
9

0
:2
2
:0
0

0
:2
4
:3
8

0
:1
9
:5
1

0
:3
1
:4
0

0
:5
6
:5
3

0
:3
1
:1
6

0
:2
0
:4
3

0
:1
6
:0
6

0
:2
0
:0
0

0
:3
6
:4
2

0
:2
4
:3
4

0
1
:5
9
:2
7

Y
e
o
v
il 
D
is
tr
ic
t 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

0
:2
4
:0
0

0
:3
7
:0
5

0
:3
2
:4
4

0
:3
6
:5
1

0
:4
1
:4
4

0
:2
1
:2
4

0
:2
7
:2
1

0
:3
0
:5
3

0
:2
8
:5
8

0
:2
9
:1
9

0
:2
4
:5
0

0
:4
0
:0
0

0
:2
4
:3
4

0
:3
4
:5
3

0
:2
7
:0
3

0
:2
9
:3
7

0
:2
0
:0
0

0
:3
3
:3
1

0
:2
6
:0
0

0
:2
4
:3
4

0
:4
4
:0
0

0
:2
7
:3
6

0
:3
4
:0
0

0
:3
2
:3
7

0
:3
5
:4
2

0
:3
5
:0
0

0
:2
9
:1
9

0
:2
2
:0
5

0
:2
0
:0
0

0
:2
9
:5
1

0
:2
9
:3
9

0
:2
5
:2
3

0
:2
1
:4
7

0
:2
9
:2
6

0
:2
8
:4
6

0
0
:4
4
:0
0

A
ll
 H
o
s
p
it
a
ls
 A
tt
e
n
d
e
d

1
:
5
9
:
2
7

1
:
3
0
:
0
0

1
:
3
3
:
1
7

1
:
2
9
:
4
0

1
:
3
3
:
4
6

1
:
0
0
:
0
0

0
:
5
0
:
0
0

1
:
0
1
:
5
1

1
:
0
1
:
2
7

0
:
4
5
:
0
4

1
:
0
3
:
3
3

1
:
2
6
:
0
0

1
:
1
8
:
4
3

1
:
3
4
:
0
7

1
:
3
4
:
1
1

1
:
5
6
:
1
3

2
:
0
9
:
5
3

1
:
3
0
:
0
0

1
:
1
5
:
0
0

1
:
2
8
:
5
4

1
:
1
5
:
0
5

1
:
5
6
:
4
5

1
:
4
7
:
5
0

1
:
1
2
:
0
0

1
:
0
9
:
1
7

0
:
5
9
:
2
4

1
:
0
9
:
0
1

1
:
0
0
:
0
0

2
:
4
8
:
3
2

1
:
5
7
:
0
0

1
:
2
6
:
0
0

1
:
0
6
:
0
0

0
:
5
0
:
0
0

1
:
1
3
:
5
4

1
:
2
2
:
1
8

0
2
:4
8
:3
2

H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
A
tt
e
n
d
e
d
 b
y
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e

1
6
 D
e
c

1
7
 D
e
c

1
8
 D
e
c

1
9
 D
e
c

2
0
 D
e
c

2
1
 D
e
c

2
2
 D
e
c

2
3
 D
e
c

2
4
 D
e
c

2
5
 D
e
c

2
6
 D
e
c

2
7
 D
e
c

2
8
 D
e
c

2
9
 D
e
c

3
0
 D
e
c

3
1
 D
e
c

0
1
 J
a
n

0
2
 J
a
n

0
3
 J
a
n

0
4
 J
a
n

0
5
 J
a
n

0
6
 J
a
n

0
7
 J
a
n

0
8
 J
a
n

0
9
 J
a
n

1
0
 J
a
n

1
1
 J
a
n

1
2
 J
a
n

1
3
 J
a
n

1
4
 J
a
n

1
5
 J
a
n

1
6
 J
a
n

1
7
 J
a
n

1
8
 J
a
n

1
9
 J
a
n

5
 W

e
e
k
 T
o
ta
l

D
e
rr
if
o
rd
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l

3
4

2
2

3
7

0
1

1
0

1
2

1
4

3
2

2
1

3
6

1
4

2
2

2
0

2
1

3
1

0
2

1
1

3
7
3

M
u
s
g
ro
v
e
 P
a
rk
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l

5
1

4
6

1
5

6
1

7
1

7
3

5
7

1
1

4
1
0

7
6

2
4

3
0

1
0

2
3

1
3

0
2

1
1

5
1
1
6

N
o
rt
h
 D
e
v
o
n
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

4
1

2
1

0
0

0
1

0
0

2
2

0
1

2
0

0
2

6
1

0
2

0
1

1
7

3
0

0
0

3
0

0
1

1
4
4

P
o
o
le
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l

1
2

2
5

9
6

6
3

4
3

5
6

2
4

6
4

2
6

2
5

1
9

1
5

5
4

0
5

3
6

6
1
7

3
7

6
2
5

1
6

2
2
0

R
o
y
a
l 
B
o
u
rn
e
m
o
u
th
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l

1
5

1
1

5
4

1
0

1
1

3
4

5
6

9
1
6

8
1
1

7
3

4
3

1
6

8
1

5
2

2
0

4
8

7
8

5
2

1
2

1
8
8

R
o
y
a
l 
D
e
v
o
n
 &
 E
x
e
te
r 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
W
o
n
fo
rd

1
2

3
1

2
2

1
1

2
1

3
1

1
4

7
4

2
9

6
1

2
9

5
2

2
3

1
0

1
3

2
2

1
4

2
9
3

R
o
y
a
l 
U
n
it
e
d
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
B
a
th

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

1
6

T
o
rb
a
y
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

2
3

9
1

1
4

1
1
2

2
0

2
0

1
1
0

1
3

1
9

3
5

5
0

1
4

1
7

1
6

6
7

1
0

0
1

1
2

3
1

5
2

1
6
9

R
o
y
a
l 
C
o
rn
w
a
ll 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
T
re
lis
k
e

1
3

7
6

7
2

3
6

5
1

2
3

9
1

2
5

6
7

4
1
6

1
6

1
4

1
4

0
6

1
1

1
6

7
9

1
3

0
0

1
7
5

W
e
s
t 
D
o
rs
e
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

1
1

2
1

0
2

0
0

0
1

1
1

0
2

2
0

0
0

1
1

5
0

3
0

0
3

0
0

1
5

0
2

3
3

0
0

5
0

W
e
s
to
n
 G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

4
1

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

0
0

0
0

2
0

0
0

0
6

0
0

0
0

0
1

2
1

0
0

0
1

0
2
3

Y
e
o
v
il 
D
is
tr
ic
t 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

0
1

1
2

1
0

0
1

0
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

0
2

0
0

1
0

1
1

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
6

A
ll
 H
o
s
p
it
a
ls
 A
tt
e
n
d
e
d

4
6

2
8

4
5

3
5

2
1

3
0

1
7

2
7

1
7

1
3

2
9

3
0

1
9

4
6

5
3

4
3

3
8

4
2

6
2

4
3

3
0

8
0

5
4

1
7

2
9

2
0

1
6

1
3

2
9

4
1

2
8

2
9

2
1

4
0

4
2

1
1
7
3

H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
A
tt
e
n
d
e
d
 b
y
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e

1
6
 D
e
c

1
7
 D
e
c

1
8
 D
e
c

1
9
 D
e
c

2
0
 D
e
c

2
1
 D
e
c

2
2
 D
e
c

2
3
 D
e
c

2
4
 D
e
c

2
5
 D
e
c

2
6
 D
e
c

2
7
 D
e
c

2
8
 D
e
c

2
9
 D
e
c

3
0
 D
e
c

3
1
 D
e
c

0
1
 J
a
n

0
2
 J
a
n

0
3
 J
a
n

0
4
 J
a
n

0
5
 J
a
n

0
6
 J
a
n

0
7
 J
a
n

0
8
 J
a
n

0
9
 J
a
n

1
0
 J
a
n

1
1
 J
a
n

1
2
 J
a
n

1
3
 J
a
n

1
4
 J
a
n

1
5
 J
a
n

1
6
 J
a
n

1
7
 J
a
n

1
8
 J
a
n

1
9
 J
a
n

5
 W

e
e
k
 T
o
ta
l

D
e
rr
if
o
rd
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l

0
:3
1
:1
0

1
:1
4
:4
7

0
:1
0
:3
2

0
:3
5
:5
8

0
:4
4
:1
3

1
:5
7
:5
5

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
2
:5
7

0
:0
3
:5
6

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
1
:1
0

0
:1
7
:0
4

0
:0
9
:5
7

0
:3
3
:5
2

0
:1
1
:3
8

0
:3
6
:2
9

0
:1
3
:1
5

0
:0
4
:3
8

0
:4
0
:3
2

0
:4
0
:0
6

0
:2
5
:0
0

1
:2
6
:3
3

0
:1
3
:0
0

0
:0
9
:4
0

0
:0
8
:4
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:4
5
:0
2

0
:2
4
:1
5

0
:1
9
:1
8

0
:3
0
:4
4

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:1
3
:0
2

0
:2
0
:0
0

0
:4
3
:3
5

0
:3
9
:1
9

1
5
:0
8
:1
7

M
u
s
g
ro
v
e
 P
a
rk
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l

0
:3
5
:4
3

0
:0
4
:4
1

0
:1
8
:2
3

1
:5
4
:2
7

0
:0
2
:1
1

0
:3
0
:4
2

0
:2
7
:0
6

0
:3
0
:0
0

1
:0
4
:5
7

0
:1
5
:0
4

2
:2
6
:2
9

0
:1
8
:4
8

1
:1
9
:5
0

1
:1
9
:4
3

0
:1
0
:0
5

0
:1
2
:4
2

0
:3
1
:1
7

2
:1
2
:1
2

1
:0
8
:0
0

1
:0
0
:0
0

0
:1
5
:2
6

0
:4
9
:2
7

0
:1
4
:0
9

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:1
6
:0
7

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:1
1
:5
9

0
:0
3
:3
5

0
:0
7
:5
1

0
:1
5
:0
9

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:1
0
:0
8

0
:0
8
:3
6

0
:1
0
:4
9

0
:2
8
:1
2

1
9
:3
3
:4
8

N
o
rt
h
 D
e
v
o
n
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

0
:4
0
:4
7

0
:1
2
:4
1

0
:2
5
:5
5

0
:0
2
:4
4

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
7
:0
5

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:1
7
:5
4

0
:2
1
:3
3

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
5
:0
0

0
:1
6
:5
6

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:4
6
:0
0

3
:3
0
:3
1

0
:0
2
:1
8

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:3
8
:3
4

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:3
5

0
:2
0
:4
1

1
:2
8
:2
8

0
:2
6
:4
5

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:1
5
:1
1

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:1
0
:0
0

0
:1
0
:0
0

1
0
:1
9
:3
8

P
o
o
le
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l

2
:1
4
:5
6

0
:1
6
:5
6

0
:5
2
:1
7

1
:2
4
:0
1

1
:0
1
:0
1

0
:4
5
:1
8

0
:3
1
:1
9

1
:0
0
:4
5

0
:2
0
:4
6

0
:2
7
:0
3

0
:2
3
:5
0

0
:1
1
:5
0

0
:4
0
:3
2

3
:4
1
:0
2

0
:1
2
:1
6

0
:0
8
:5
8

0
:5
3
:3
7

0
:2
2
:5
6

0
:5
5
:2
5

5
:4
9
:3
0

0
:0
7
:3
9

0
:3
2
:3
0

0
:3
7
:5
2

0
:5
0
:0
8

0
:0
0
:0
0

1
:0
7
:1
5

0
:5
7
:1
8

1
:2
9
:3
3

0
:5
7
:5
4

6
:2
9
:4
3

0
:1
0
:1
7

1
:2
0
:2
4

0
:1
8
:0
3

5
:4
0
:0
9

2
:3
0
:1
7

4
5
:2
3
:2
0

R
o
y
a
l 
B
o
u
rn
e
m
o
u
th
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l

0
:2
5
:0
0

1
:2
7
:2
3

3
:4
9
:1
4

1
:0
6
:3
1

1
:2
0
:0
1

0
:1
6
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
1
:4
0

0
:1
0
:0
0

0
:0
6
:5
5

0
:1
9
:3
9

1
:0
7
:2
7

2
:4
4
:4
4

3
:0
4
:2
1

6
:0
0
:5
2

5
:0
5
:5
3

5
:2
9
:0
1

3
:5
7
:4
0

0
:5
7
:1
9

0
:1
8
:1
9

1
:3
9
:1
0

8
:4
7
:4
5

4
:0
0
:4
8

0
:0
6
:2
9

0
:2
4
:1
6

0
:2
6
:0
5

0
:5
0
:1
1

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:3
9
:0
3

4
:2
2
:1
0

1
:2
5
:4
9

2
:2
2
:2
4

1
:0
3
:0
0

0
:1
7
:4
0

3
:5
7
:2
7

6
8
:1
0
:1
6

R
o
y
a
l 
D
e
v
o
n
 &
 E
x
e
te
r 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
W
o
n
fo
rd

0
:0
2
:3
2

0
:1
0
:0
0

0
:0
5
:3
1

0
:0
1
:2
0

0
:1
0
:2
5

0
:0
8
:3
2

0
:0
2
:0
0

0
:0
1
:1
0

0
:3
1
:4
8

0
:0
6
:4
5

0
:3
5
:2
5

0
:0
5
:0
0

0
:0
3
:0
0

0
:0
6
:1
1

0
:3
6
:2
5

0
:1
8
:4
9

0
:1
3
:4
1

1
:4
9
:0
1

0
:5
3
:2
2

0
:0
3
:0
0

0
:3
2
:0
0

0
:2
7
:1
5

0
:3
8
:2
2

0
:5
0
:5
3

0
:3
1
:1
1

0
:1
4
:0
9

0
:0
5
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
2
:1
4

0
:1
9
:5
7

1
:0
0
:5
5

0
:1
5
:1
2

0
:0
1
:3
6

0
:4
6
:1
1

0
:1
3
:0
1

1
2
:0
1
:5
3

R
o
y
a
l 
U
n
it
e
d
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
B
a
th

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
4
:1
3

0
:1
3
:4
9

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:2
0
:4
6

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
2
:5
3

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
4
:0
0

0
0
:4
5
:4
1

T
o
rb
a
y
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

0
:3
6
:0
9

0
:3
4
:2
9

0
:5
3
:3
5

0
:0
4
:2
5

0
:1
4
:3
4

0
:1
7
:1
8

0
:0
0
:3
4

1
:4
9
:2
1

0
:3
1
:3
2

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:2
3
:4
7

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:3
1
:1
0

1
:2
8
:0
3

3
:1
9
:0
7

4
:2
3
:5
0

0
:0
6
:2
8

0
:3
0
:5
9

0
:2
1
:4
1

0
:0
0
:0
0

2
:2
8
:2
2

3
:0
6
:2
5

2
:4
4
:4
1

0
:4
4
:5
7

0
:3
2
:0
1

0
:0
5
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:1
4
:4
2

0
:0
3
:3
6

0
:5
4
:5
6

0
:0
3
:4
2

0
:0
7
:4
7

0
:1
7
:2
6

0
:1
4
:1
2

2
7
:4
4
:4
9

R
o
y
a
l 
C
o
rn
w
a
ll 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
T
re
lis
k
e

2
:5
7
:4
9

1
:2
0
:3
0

0
:5
9
:0
0

1
:3
2
:4
8

0
:2
1
:5
5

0
:0
3
:2
9

0
:4
8
:5
5

0
:5
7
:2
5

0
:0
4
:3
9

0
:1
2
:1
9

0
:0
7
:1
8

3
:5
4
:3
8

0
:2
2
:2
2

0
:1
7
:3
3

0
:5
1
:0
7

1
:0
5
:1
7

2
:1
7
:4
0

0
:4
4
:5
8

2
:5
3
:5
2

0
:1
3
:5
3

0
:3
9
:4
1

3
:0
8
:0
2

2
:1
5
:5
4

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:2
2
:4
9

0
:1
2
:0
4

0
:1
3
:2
4

0
:0
1
:0
0

2
:2
4
:4
9

1
:0
9
:3
4

2
:5
2
:2
8

0
:1
5
:1
7

0
:3
0
:2
5

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

3
6
:1
2
:5
4

W
e
s
t 
D
o
rs
e
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

0
:0
8
:3
1

0
:0
0
:1
1

0
:0
3
:1
0

0
:0
5
:5
2

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:2
6
:0
6

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
1
:0
3

0
:0
9
:0
0

0
:0
1
:2
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:4
0
:4
4

0
:0
9
:0
7

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

2
:5
0
:0
1

1
:0
3
:5
9

0
:0
0
:0
0

1
:2
4
:1
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

1
:2
7
:5
1

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
8
:0
4

3
:4
6
:2
1

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:2
5
:1
4

0
:1
8
:2
6

0
:0
9
:1
7

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

1
3
:1
8
:2
7

W
e
s
to
n
 G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

3
:3
4
:2
7

0
:0
4
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:4
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

1
:4
7
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:4
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

4
:2
8
:0
9

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
1
:4
0

0
:3
1
:5
3

0
:0
1
:1
6

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
6
:4
2

0
:0
0
:0
0

1
1
:5
5
:0
7

Y
e
o
v
il 
D
is
tr
ic
t 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
7
:0
5

0
:0
2
:4
4

0
:0
7
:1
7

0
:1
1
:4
4

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:5
3

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:1
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
4
:5
3

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
3
:4
1

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:1
4
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
4
:0
0

0
:0
2
:3
7

0
:0
6
:5
2

0
:0
5
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
1
:2
0
:4
6

A
ll
 H
o
s
p
it
a
ls
 A
tt
e
n
d
e
d

1
1
:
4
7
:
0
4

5
:
3
2
:
4
3

7
:
4
0
:
2
1

6
:
5
5
:
2
3

4
:
4
6
:
0
4

4
:
2
5
:
2
0

1
:
4
9
:
5
4

4
:
3
1
:
1
6

2
:
4
7
:
3
8

1
:
0
9
:
0
9

4
:
4
4
:
3
2

8
:
1
4
:
4
0

5
:
5
1
:
3
5

1
1
:
2
1
:
2
2

1
1
:
4
7
:
3
3

1
1
:
5
6
:
1
1

1
0
:
3
8
:
4
8

1
0
:
3
2
:
0
5

1
4
:
1
0
:
4
3

9
:
1
1
:
0
5

6
:
2
1
:
1
8

2
4
:
4
8
:
5
0

1
0
:
4
8
:
4
6

2
:
4
5
:
1
9

4
:
1
0
:
2
8

3
:
3
8
:
0
1

3
:
5
0
:
2
5

2
:
0
8
:
0
7

9
:
0
4
:
0
5

1
3
:
1
2
:
0
9

7
:
0
4
:
5
0

5
:
0
1
:
2
8

2
:
3
8
:
4
4

8
:
1
2
:
3
2

8
:
1
6
:
2
8

2
6
1
:5
4
:5
6

H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
A
tt
e
n
d
e
d
 b
y
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e

1
6
 D
e
c

1
7
 D
e
c

1
8
 D
e
c

1
9
 D
e
c

2
0
 D
e
c

2
1
 D
e
c

2
2
 D
e
c

2
3
 D
e
c

2
4
 D
e
c

2
5
 D
e
c

2
6
 D
e
c

2
7
 D
e
c

2
8
 D
e
c

2
9
 D
e
c

3
0
 D
e
c

3
1
 D
e
c

0
1
 J
a
n

0
2
 J
a
n

0
3
 J
a
n

0
4
 J
a
n

0
5
 J
a
n

0
6
 J
a
n

0
7
 J
a
n

0
8
 J
a
n

0
9
 J
a
n

1
0
 J
a
n

1
1
 J
a
n

1
2
 J
a
n

1
3
 J
a
n

1
4
 J
a
n

1
5
 J
a
n

1
6
 J
a
n

1
7
 J
a
n

1
8
 J
a
n

1
9
 J
a
n

5
 W

e
e
k
 T
o
ta
l

D
e
rr
if
o
rd
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l

3
%

4
%

2
%

2
%

3
%

7
%

0
%

1
%

1
%

0
%

1
%

2
%

1
%

4
%

3
%

2
%

2
%

1
%

3
%

6
%

1
%

3
%

2
%

3
%

2
%

0
%

2
%

1
%

3
%

1
%

0
%

2
%

1
%

1
%

4
%

2
%

M
u
s
g
ro
v
e
 P
a
rk
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l

7
%

2
%

6
%

8
%

1
%

6
%

9
%

1
%

1
0
%

2
%

1
3
%

4
%

7
%

9
%

2
%

2
%

5
%

1
3
%

1
1
%

1
1
%

4
%

6
%

5
%

0
%

1
%

0
%

4
%

6
%

2
%

4
%

0
%

3
%

1
%

1
%

8
%

5
%

N
o
rt
h
 D
e
v
o
n
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

1
0
%

2
%

5
%

3
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

2
%

0
%

0
%

5
%

5
%

0
%

3
%

5
%

0
%

0
%

6
%

1
4
%

4
%

0
%

5
%

0
%

2
%

2
%

1
8
%

1
3
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

9
%

0
%

0
%

4
%

4
%

4
%

P
o
o
le
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l

1
6
%

3
%

8
%

1
2
%

9
%

1
0
%

4
%

6
%

5
%

9
%

7
%

3
%

6
%

8
%

7
%

3
%

9
%

3
%

7
%

2
4
%

2
%

7
%

9
%

7
%

0
%

8
%

5
%

1
0
%

9
%

2
3
%

5
%

1
1
%

8
%

3
6
%

2
2
%

9
%

R
o
y
a
l 
B
o
u
rn
e
m
o
u
th
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l

2
%

9
%

1
8
%

1
1
%

7
%

2
%

0
%

2
%

2
%

7
%

8
%

8
%

9
%

1
3
%

2
4
%

1
4
%

1
6
%

1
2
%

6
%

7
%

6
%

2
5
%

1
4
%

2
%

8
%

3
%

3
%

0
%

6
%

1
2
%

9
%

1
4
%

7
%

3
%

1
9
%

9
%

R
o
y
a
l 
D
e
v
o
n
 &
 E
x
e
te
r 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
W
o
n
fo
rd

1
%

2
%

3
%

1
%

2
%

2
%

1
%

1
%

2
%

1
%

4
%

1
%

1
%

5
%

8
%

5
%

2
%

9
%

6
%

1
%

3
%

8
%

6
%

2
%

3
%

3
%

1
%

0
%

1
%

4
%

3
%

2
%

1
%

5
%

3
%

3
%

R
o
y
a
l 
U
n
it
e
d
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
B
a
th

0
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

1
0
%

8
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

1
3
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

6
%

0
%

0
%

8
%

1
%

T
o
rb
a
y
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

3
%

4
%

1
1
%

1
%

1
%

5
%

1
%

1
2
%

3
%

0
%

3
%

0
%

1
%

1
1
%

1
4
%

2
2
%

3
%

6
%

7
%

0
%

1
8
%

2
1
%

2
2
%

1
1
%

9
%

1
%

0
%

0
%

1
%

1
%

4
%

4
%

1
%

7
%

3
%

6
%

R
o
y
a
l 
C
o
rn
w
a
ll 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
T
re
lis
k
e

1
4
%

8
%

8
%

7
%

2
%

3
%

6
%

5
%

1
%

3
%

3
%

9
%

1
%

2
%

5
%

6
%

5
%

4
%

1
6
%

1
%

7
%

1
6
%

1
5
%

0
%

6
%

1
%

1
%

1
%

6
%

9
%

1
1
%

1
%

4
%

0
%

0
%

6
%

W
e
s
t 
D
o
rs
e
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

2
%

3
%

6
%

2
%

0
%

4
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

2
%

3
%

2
%

0
%

5
%

4
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

2
0
%

1
5
%

0
%

7
%

0
%

0
%

7
%

0
%

0
%

2
%

1
1
%

0
%

5
%

6
%

9
%

0
%

0
%

4
%

W
e
s
to
n
 G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

5
0
%

1
4
%

0
%

0
%

1
1
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

3
1
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

2
2
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

5
5
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

1
3
%

2
2
%

9
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

1
3
%

0
%

9
%

Y
e
o
v
il 
D
is
tr
ic
t 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

0
%

2
%

2
%

4
%

2
%

0
%

0
%

2
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

2
%

0
%

2
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

4
%

0
%

0
%

2
%

0
%

3
%

2
%

5
%

3
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

0
%

1
%

A
ll
 H
o
s
p
it
a
ls
 A
tt
e
n
d
e
d

6
%

4
%

7
%

5
%

3
%

4
%

2
%

4
%

3
%

2
%

4
%

4
%

3
%

6
%

7
%

6
%

5
%

6
%

8
%

7
%

5
%

1
1
%

8
%

3
%

4
%

3
%

3
%

2
%

4
%

6
%

4
%

4
%

3
%

6
%

7
%

5
%

W
o

r
s
t 

h
a
n

d
o

v
e
r
 t

im
e
s

(
o

n
ly

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
o

s
e

 o
v
e

r
 1

5
 m

in
u

te
s
)

C
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
h

a
n

d
o

v
e
r
s
 o

v
e
r
 3

0
 M

in
u

te
s

H
o

u
r
s
 l
o

s
t 

o
n

 h
a
n

d
o

v
e
r
s
 i
n

 e
x
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
3

0
 m

in
u

te
s

(
e

x
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 f
ir

s
t 

3
0

 m
in

u
te

s
 o

f 
th

e
 h

a
n

d
o

v
e

r
)

P
e
r
c
e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
h

a
n

d
o

v
e
r
s
 o

v
e
r
 3

0
 m

in
u

te
s

R
e
p
o
rt

 N
u
m

b
e
r:

 W
0
2
0
 (

v
2
)

W
o
rk

s
h
e
e
t:

 H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
S

u
m

m
a
ry

P
ri
n
te

d
 o

n
: 

1
1
/0

2
/1

4

Page 12



S
W

A
S
T
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m

H
o

s
p

it
a
l 
a
n

d
 W

a
rd

 L
a
te

 H
a
n

d
o

v
e
r 

A
n

a
ly

s
is

 5
 W

e
e
k
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 G
ra

p
h

s
 

H
a
n

d
o

v
e
rs

 o
v
e
r 

1
5
 m

in
u

te
s

<
<

<
 C

li
c

k
 h

e
re

 t
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 3
0

 a
n

d
 1

5
 m

in
u

te
 b

re
a

c
h

e
s

 (
re

q
u

ir
e

s
 M

a
c

ro
s

 t
o

 b
e

 e
n

a
b

le
d

)

0

0
.0
2
0
8
3
3
3

0
.0
4
1
6
6
6
7

0
.0
6
2
5

0
.0
8
3
3
3
3
3

0
.1
0
4
1
6
6
7

0
.1
2
5

DERH

MGPH

NDDH

POOLE

BRNM

RDEW

RUHB

TBYH

RCHT

DCH

WSMH

YEOH

W
o
r
s
t 
R
e
c
o
r
d
e
d
 H
a
n
d
o
v
e
r
 T
im
e
 -
1
6
 D
e
c
 1
3
 -
1
9
 J
a
n
 1
4

0

2
0
0

4
0
0

6
0
0

8
0
0

1
0
0
0

1
2
0
0

1
4
0
0

1
6
0
0

DERH

MGPH

NDDH

POOLE

BRNM

RDEW

RUHB

TBYH

RCHT

DCH

WSMH

YEOH

C
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
H
a
n
d
o
v
e
r
s
 O
v
e
r
 1
5
 M
in
u
te
s
 -
1
6
 D
e
c
 1
3
 -
1
9
 J
a
n
 1
4

W
S

M
H

, 
Y

E
O

H
, 
1
.5

1
8
3
7
9
6
3

T
o
ta
l 
H
o
u
rs
 L
o
s
t 
O
v
e
r 
1
5
 M

in
u
te
s
 -
1
6
 D
e
c
 1
3
 -
1
9
 J
a
n
 1
4

A
v
e
ra
g
e
 H
a
n
d
o
v
e
r 
T
im

e
 -
1
6
 D
e
c
 1
3
 -
1
9
 J
a
n
 1
4

D
E

R
H

, 
3
.9

5
0
4
9
7
6
8
5

M
G

P
H

, 

4
.4

2
3
0
3
2
4
0
7

N
D

D
H

, 

2
.1

2
6
0
9
9
5
3
7

P
O

O
L

E
, 

9
.6

1
5
2
4
3
0
5
6

B
R

N
M

, 

8
.0

2
1
3
3
1
0
1
9

R
D

E
W

, 

4
.8

8
1
0
9
9
5
3
7

R
U

H
B

, 
0
.2

7
2
1
2
9
6
3

T
B

Y
H

, 
5
.9

3
5
5
5
5
5
5
6

R
C

H
T

, 
6
.4

4
3
5
6
4
8
1
5

D
C

H
, 
2
.3

4
9
1
8
9
8
1
5

W
S

M
H

, 

1
.1

7
2
7
0
8
3
3
3

Y
E

O
H

, 
1
.5

1
8
3
7
9
6
3

0

0
.0
0
3
4
7
2
2

0
.0
0
6
9
4
4
4

0
.0
1
0
4
1
6
7

0
.0
1
3
8
8
8
9

0
.0
1
7
3
6
1
1

DERH

MGPH

NDDH

POOLE

BRNM

RDEW

RUHB

TBYH

RCHT

DCH

WSMH

YEOH

R
e
p
o
rt
 N

u
m
b
e
r:
 W

0
2
0
 (
v
2
)

W
o
rk
s
h
e
e
t:
 S
u
m
m
a
ry
 G

ra
p
h
s

P
ri
n
te
d
 O

n
: 
1
1
/0
2
/1
4

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 5

Page 13



S
W

A
S
T
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m

H
o

s
p

it
a
l 
a
n

d
 W

a
rd

 L
a
te

 H
a
n

d
o

v
e
r 

A
n

a
ly

s
is

 5
 W

e
e
k
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 G
ra

p
h

s
 

H
a
n

d
o

v
e
rs

 o
v
e
r 

3
0
 m

in
u

te
s

<
<

<
 C

li
c

k
 h

e
re

 t
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 3
0

 a
n

d
 1

5
 m

in
u

te
 b

re
a

c
h

e
s

 (
re

q
u

ir
e

s
 M

a
c

ro
s

 t
o

 b
e

 e
n

a
b

le
d

)

0

0
.0
2
0
8
3
3
3

0
.0
4
1
6
6
6
7

0
.0
6
2
5

0
.0
8
3
3
3
3
3

0
.1
0
4
1
6
6
7

0
.1
2
5

DERH

MGPH

NDDH

POOLE

BRNM

RDEW

RUHB

TBYH

RCHT

DCH

WSMH

YEOH

W
o
r
s
t 
R
e
c
o
r
d
e
d
 H
a
n
d
o
v
e
r
 T
im
e
 -
1
6
 D
e
c
 1
3
 -
1
9
 J
a
n
 1
4

0

5
0

1
0
0

1
5
0

2
0
0

2
5
0

DERH

MGPH

NDDH

POOLE

BRNM

RDEW

RUHB

TBYH

RCHT

DCH

WSMH

YEOH

C
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
H
a
n
d
o
v
e
r
s
 O
v
e
r
 3
0
 M
in
u
te
s
 -
1
6
 D
e
c
 1
3
 -
1
9
 J
a
n
 1
4

W
S

M
H

, 
Y

E
O

H
, 
0
.0

5
6
0
8
7
9
6
3

T
o

ta
l 
H

o
u

rs
 L

o
s
t 

O
v
e
r 

3
0
 M

in
u

te
s
 -

1
6
 D

e
c
 1

3
 -

1
9
 J

a
n

 1
4

A
v
e
ra

g
e
 H

a
n

d
o

v
e
r 

T
im

e
 -

1
6
 D

e
c
 1

3
 -

1
9
 J

a
n

 1
4

D
E

R
H

, 
0
.6

3
0
7
5
2
3
1
5

M
G

P
H

, 

0
.8

1
5
1
3
8
8
8
9

N
D

D
H

, 

0
.4

3
0
3
0
0
9
2
6

P
O

O
L

E
, 

1
.8

9
1
2
0
3
7
0
4

B
R

N
M

, 

2
.8

4
0
4
6
2
9
6
3

R
D

E
W

, 
0
.5

0
1
3
0
7
8
7

R
U

H
B

, 

0
.0

3
1
7
2
4
5
3
7

T
B

Y
H

, 
1
.1

5
6
1
2
2
6
8
5

R
C

H
T

, 
1
.5

0
8
9
5
8
3
3
3

D
C

H
, 
0
.5

5
4
4
7
9
1
6
7

W
S

M
H

, 

0
.4

9
6
6
0
8
7
9
6

Y
E

O
H

, 
0
.0

5
6
0
8
7
9
6
3

0

0
.0

0
3
4
7
2
2

0
.0

0
6
9
4
4
4

0
.0

1
0
4
1
6
7

0
.0

1
3
8
8
8
9

0
.0

1
7
3
6
1
1

DERH

MGPH

NDDH

POOLE

BRNM

RDEW

RUHB

TBYH

RCHT

DCH

WSMH

YEOH

R
e
p
o
rt
 N

u
m
b
e
r:
 W

0
2
0
 (
v
2
)

W
o
rk
s
h
e
e
t:
 S
u
m
m
a
ry
 G

ra
p
h
s

P
ri
n
te
d
 O

n
: 
1
1
/0
2
/1
4

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 6

Page 14



S
W

A
S

T
 I
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
T

e
a
m

H
o

s
p

it
a

l 
a

n
d

 W
a

rd
 L

a
te

 H
a

n
d

o
v

e
r 

A
n

a
ly

s
is

T
o
rb
a
y
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

A
ll
 W

a
rd
s

1
5
 M
in
u
te
s

<
<

<
 C

li
c
k
 H
e
re
 t
o
 s
e
le
c
t 
fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 d
ro
p
-d
o
w
n
 l
is
t 
o
f 
H
o
s
p
it
a
ls

<
<

<
 C

li
c
k
 H
e
re
 t
o
 s
e
le
c
t 
fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 d
ro
p
-d
o
w
n
 l
is
t 
o
f 
W
a
rd
s

<
<

<
 C

li
c
k
 H
e
re
 t
o
 s
e
le
c
t 
fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 d
ro
p
-d
o
w
n
 l
is
t 
o
f 
W
a
rd
s

In
d

iv
id

u
a
l 

W
a
rd

 A
n

a
ly

s
is

 P
a

g
e

 -
 T

o
rb

a
y

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
G

e
n

e
ra

l 
H

o
s

p
it

a
l 
- 

A
ll
 W

a
rd

s

0
4
:4
8
:0
0

0
7
:1
2
:0
0

0
9
:3
6
:0
0

1
2
:0
0
:0
0

1
4
:2
4
:0
0

Number of Hours Lost

T
o
ta
l 
T
im

e
 L
o
s
t 
o
v
e
r 
1
5
 M
in
u
te
s
 T
o
rb
a
y
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
-
A
ll
 W

a
rd
s

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

6
0

Number of Handovers

N
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
H
a
n
d
o
v
e
rs
 i
n
 E
x
c
e
s
s
 o
f 
1
5
 M
in
u
te
s
 T
o
rb
a
y
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
-
A
ll
 W

a
rd
s

T
o
rb
a
y
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
- 
A
ll
 W

a
rd
s

1
6
 D
e
c
 

M
o
n

1
7
 D
e
c
 

T
u
e

1
8
 D
e
c
 

W
e
d

1
9
 D
e
c
 

T
h
u

2
0
 D
e
c
 

F
ri

2
1
 D
e
c
 

S
a
t

2
2
 D
e
c
 

S
u
n

2
3
 D
e
c
 

M
o
n

2
4
 D
e
c
 

T
u
e

2
5
 D
e
c
 

W
e
d

2
6
 D
e
c
 

T
h
u

2
7
 D
e
c
 

F
ri

2
8
 D
e
c
 

S
a
t

2
9
 D
e
c
 

S
u
n

3
0
 D
e
c
 

M
o
n

3
1
 D
e
c
 

T
u
e

0
1
 J
a
n
 

W
e
d

0
2
 J
a
n
 

T
h
u

0
3
 J
a
n
 

F
ri

0
4
 J
a
n
 

S
a
t

0
5
 J
a
n
 

S
u
n

0
6
 J
a
n
 

M
o
n

0
7
 J
a
n
 

T
u
e

0
8
 J
a
n
 

W
e
d

0
9
 J
a
n
 

T
h
u

1
0
 J
a
n
 

F
ri

1
1
 J
a
n
 

S
a
t

1
2
 J
a
n
 

S
u
n

1
3
 J
a
n
 

M
o
n

1
4
 J
a
n
 

T
u
e

1
5
 J
a
n
 

W
e
d

1
6
 J
a
n
 

T
h
u

1
7
 J
a
n
 

F
ri

1
8
 J
a
n
 

S
a
t

1
9
 J
a
n
 

S
u
n

T
o
ta
l

A
ll
 H
a
n
d
o
v
e
rs

8
0

7
7

8
1

7
3

8
3

8
4

7
3

1
0
1

7
5

8
1

6
8

7
0

7
0

9
3

9
0

8
7

9
4

8
2

7
5

7
3

7
6

8
1

7
2

5
6

7
9

7
5

6
6

7
9

7
7

7
2

5
1

7
5

7
0

7
5

6
6

2
6
8
0

H
a
n
d
o
v
e
rs
 o
v
e
r 
1
5
 M
in
s

3
0

3
1

3
5

1
7

3
9

3
3

2
4

4
6

2
5

2
0

2
0

3
2

2
8

5
2

4
5

4
5

2
8

2
5

3
9

2
3

3
2

4
6

4
1

2
5

3
6

2
4

8
1
9

2
0

1
8

1
7

3
3

1
6

2
4

1
8

1
0
1
4

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
b
re
a
c
h
e
s
 o
v
e
r 
1
5
 m

in
u
te
s

3
8
%

4
0
%

4
3
%

2
3
%

4
7
%

3
9
%

3
3
%

4
6
%

3
3
%

2
5
%

2
9
%

4
6
%

4
0
%

5
6
%

5
0
%

5
2
%

3
0
%

3
0
%

5
2
%

3
2
%

4
2
%

5
7
%

5
7
%

4
5
%

4
6
%

3
2
%

1
2
%

2
4
%

2
6
%

2
5
%

3
3
%

4
4
%

2
3
%

3
2
%

2
7
%

3
8
%

H
o
u
rs
 l
o
s
t 
o
v
e
r 
1
5
 M
in
s

4
:2
5
:0
5

3
:1
8
:2
0

5
:0
4
:5
3

1
:2
9
:1
8

2
:4
9
:2
8

3
:4
0
:4
7

2
:3
2
:1
5

6
:5
9
:2
2

2
:4
3
:0
4

1
:3
5
:5
4

1
:4
9
:4
7

2
:5
4
:1
3

2
:2
8
:0
3

8
:0
6
:0
3

1
0
:3
5
:5
6

1
1
:3
3
:2
1

2
:4
6
:1
3

3
:4
0
:2
5

4
:3
8
:3
1

1
:4
6
:5
3

7
:4
3
:4
8

9
:4
5
:1
8

9
:4
1
:2
2

4
:1
1
:1
6

4
:1
2
:0
0

2
:4
4
:3
4

0
:4
3
:0
6

1
:4
0
:5
5

2
:2
3
:4
9

1
:2
9
:1
3

2
:3
8
:1
0

3
:4
6
:5
7

1
:5
2
:0
0

3
:1
3
:1
4

1
:2
3
:3
9

1
4
2
:2
7
:1
2

H
a
n
d
o
v
e
rs
 o
v
e
r 
3
0
 M
in
s

2
3

9
1

1
4

1
1
2

2
0

2
0

1
1
0

1
3

1
9

3
5

5
0

1
4

1
7

1
6

6
7

1
0

0
1

1
2

3
1

5
2

1
6
9

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
b
re
a
c
h
e
s
 o
v
e
r 
3
0
 m

in
u
te
s

3
%

4
%

1
1
%

1
%

1
%

5
%

1
%

1
2
%

3
%

0
%

3
%

0
%

1
%

1
1
%

1
4
%

2
2
%

3
%

6
%

7
%

0
%

1
8
%

2
1
%

2
2
%

1
1
%

9
%

1
%

0
%

0
%

1
%

1
%

4
%

4
%

1
%

7
%

3
%

6
%

H
o
u
rs
 l
o
s
t 
o
v
e
r 
3
0
 M
in
s

0
:3
6
:0
9

0
:3
4
:2
9

0
:5
3
:3
5

0
:0
4
:2
5

0
:1
4
:3
4

0
:1
7
:1
8

0
:0
0
:3
4

1
:4
9
:2
1

0
:3
1
:3
2

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:2
3
:4
7

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:3
1
:1
0

1
:2
8
:0
3

3
:1
9
:0
7

4
:2
3
:5
0

0
:0
6
:2
8

0
:3
0
:5
9

0
:2
1
:4
1

0
:0
0
:0
0

2
:2
8
:2
2

3
:0
6
:2
5

2
:4
4
:4
1

0
:4
4
:5
7

0
:3
2
:0
1

0
:0
5
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:1
4
:4
2

0
:0
3
:3
6

0
:5
4
:5
6

0
:0
3
:4
2

0
:0
7
:4
7

0
:1
7
:2
6

0
:1
4
:1
2

2
7
:4
4
:4
9

0
0
:0
0
:0
0

0
2
:2
4
:0
0

16 Dec Mon

17 Dec Tue

18 Dec Wed

19 Dec Thu

20 Dec Fri

21 Dec Sat

22 Dec Sun

23 Dec Mon

24 Dec Tue

25 Dec Wed

26 Dec Thu

27 Dec Fri

28 Dec Sat

29 Dec Sun

30 Dec Mon

31 Dec Tue

01 Jan Wed

02 Jan Thu

03 Jan Fri

04 Jan Sat

05 Jan Sun

06 Jan Mon

07 Jan Tue

08 Jan Wed

09 Jan Thu

10 Jan Fri

11 Jan Sat

12 Jan Sun

13 Jan Mon

14 Jan Tue

15 Jan Wed

16 Jan Thu

17 Jan Fri

18 Jan Sat

19 Jan Sun

D
a
t
e

0

1
0

16 Dec Mon

17 Dec Tue

18 Dec Wed

19 Dec Thu

20 Dec Fri

21 Dec Sat

22 Dec Sun

23 Dec Mon

24 Dec Tue

25 Dec Wed

26 Dec Thu

27 Dec Fri

28 Dec Sat

29 Dec Sun

30 Dec Mon

31 Dec Tue

01 Jan Wed

02 Jan Thu

03 Jan Fri

04 Jan Sat

05 Jan Sun

06 Jan Mon

07 Jan Tue

08 Jan Wed

09 Jan Thu

10 Jan Fri

11 Jan Sat

12 Jan Sun

13 Jan Mon

14 Jan Tue

15 Jan Wed

16 Jan Thu

17 Jan Fri

18 Jan Sat

19 Jan Sun

Number of Handovers

D
a
t
e

R
e
p
o
rt
 N
u
m
b
e
r:
 W

0
2
0
 (
v
2
)

W
o
rk
s
h
e
e
t:
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
&
 W

a
rd
 S
u
m
m
a
ry

W
o
rk
s
h
e
e
t:
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
&
 W

a
rd
 S
u
m
m
a
ry

P
ri
n
te
d
 o
n
: 
1
1
/0
2
/1
4

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 7

Page 15



S
W

A
S

T
 I
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
T

e
a
m

H
o

s
p

it
a

l 
a

n
d

 W
a

rd
 L

a
te

 H
a

n
d

o
v

e
r 

A
n

a
ly

s
is

T
o
rb
a
y
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l

A
ll
 W

a
rd
s

3
0
 M
in
u
te
s

<
<

<
 C

li
c
k
 H
e
re
 t
o
 s
e
le
c
t 
fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 d
ro
p
-d
o
w
n
 l
is
t 
o
f 
H
o
s
p
it
a
ls

<
<

<
 C

li
c
k
 H
e
re
 t
o
 s
e
le
c
t 
fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 d
ro
p
-d
o
w
n
 l
is
t 
o
f 
W
a
rd
s

<
<

<
 C

li
c
k
 H
e
re
 t
o
 s
e
le
c
t 
fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 d
ro
p
-d
o
w
n
 l
is
t 
o
f 
W
a
rd
s

In
d

iv
id

u
a
l 

W
a
rd

 A
n

a
ly

s
is

 P
a

g
e

 -
 T

o
rb

a
y

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
G

e
n

e
ra

l 
H

o
s

p
it

a
l 
- 

A
ll
 W

a
rd

s

0
4
:4
8
:0
0

0
7
:1
2
:0
0

0
9
:3
6
:0
0

1
2
:0
0
:0
0

1
4
:2
4
:0
0

Number of Hours Lost

T
o
ta
l 
T
im

e
 L
o
s
t 
o
v
e
r 
3
0
 M
in
u
te
s
 T
o
rb
a
y
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
-
A
ll
 W

a
rd
s

68

1
0

1
2

1
4

1
6

1
8

2
0

Number of Handovers

N
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
H
a
n
d
o
v
e
rs
 i
n
 E
x
c
e
s
s
 o
f 
3
0
 M
in
u
te
s
 T
o
rb
a
y
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
-
A
ll
 W

a
rd
s

T
o
rb
a
y
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
- 
A
ll
 W

a
rd
s

1
6
 D
e
c
 

M
o
n

1
7
 D
e
c
 

T
u
e

1
8
 D
e
c
 

W
e
d

1
9
 D
e
c
 

T
h
u

2
0
 D
e
c
 

F
ri

2
1
 D
e
c
 

S
a
t

2
2
 D
e
c
 

S
u
n

2
3
 D
e
c
 

M
o
n

2
4
 D
e
c
 

T
u
e

2
5
 D
e
c
 

W
e
d

2
6
 D
e
c
 

T
h
u

2
7
 D
e
c
 

F
ri

2
8
 D
e
c
 

S
a
t

2
9
 D
e
c
 

S
u
n

3
0
 D
e
c
 

M
o
n

3
1
 D
e
c
 

T
u
e

0
1
 J
a
n
 

W
e
d

0
2
 J
a
n
 

T
h
u

0
3
 J
a
n
 

F
ri

0
4
 J
a
n
 

S
a
t

0
5
 J
a
n
 

S
u
n

0
6
 J
a
n
 

M
o
n

0
7
 J
a
n
 

T
u
e

0
8
 J
a
n
 

W
e
d

0
9
 J
a
n
 

T
h
u

1
0
 J
a
n
 

F
ri

1
1
 J
a
n
 

S
a
t

1
2
 J
a
n
 

S
u
n

1
3
 J
a
n
 

M
o
n

1
4
 J
a
n
 

T
u
e

1
5
 J
a
n
 

W
e
d

1
6
 J
a
n
 

T
h
u

1
7
 J
a
n
 

F
ri

1
8
 J
a
n
 

S
a
t

1
9
 J
a
n
 

S
u
n

T
o
ta
l

A
ll
 H
a
n
d
o
v
e
rs

8
0

7
7

8
1

7
3

8
3

8
4

7
3

1
0
1

7
5

8
1

6
8

7
0

7
0

9
3

9
0

8
7

9
4

8
2

7
5

7
3

7
6

8
1

7
2

5
6

7
9

7
5

6
6

7
9

7
7

7
2

5
1

7
5

7
0

7
5

6
6

2
6
8
0

H
a
n
d
o
v
e
rs
 o
v
e
r 
1
5
 M
in
s

3
0

3
1

3
5

1
7

3
9

3
3

2
4

4
6

2
5

2
0

2
0

3
2

2
8

5
2

4
5

4
5

2
8

2
5

3
9

2
3

3
2

4
6

4
1

2
5

3
6

2
4

8
1
9

2
0

1
8

1
7

3
3

1
6

2
4

1
8

1
0
1
4

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
b
re
a
c
h
e
s
 o
v
e
r 
1
5
 m

in
u
te
s

3
8
%

4
0
%

4
3
%

2
3
%

4
7
%

3
9
%

3
3
%

4
6
%

3
3
%

2
5
%

2
9
%

4
6
%

4
0
%

5
6
%

5
0
%

5
2
%

3
0
%

3
0
%

5
2
%

3
2
%

4
2
%

5
7
%

5
7
%

4
5
%

4
6
%

3
2
%

1
2
%

2
4
%

2
6
%

2
5
%

3
3
%

4
4
%

2
3
%

3
2
%

2
7
%

3
8
%

H
o
u
rs
 l
o
s
t 
o
v
e
r 
1
5
 M
in
s

4
:2
5
:0
5

3
:1
8
:2
0

5
:0
4
:5
3

1
:2
9
:1
8

2
:4
9
:2
8

3
:4
0
:4
7

2
:3
2
:1
5

6
:5
9
:2
2

2
:4
3
:0
4

1
:3
5
:5
4

1
:4
9
:4
7

2
:5
4
:1
3

2
:2
8
:0
3

8
:0
6
:0
3

1
0
:3
5
:5
6

1
1
:3
3
:2
1

2
:4
6
:1
3

3
:4
0
:2
5

4
:3
8
:3
1

1
:4
6
:5
3

7
:4
3
:4
8

9
:4
5
:1
8

9
:4
1
:2
2

4
:1
1
:1
6

4
:1
2
:0
0

2
:4
4
:3
4

0
:4
3
:0
6

1
:4
0
:5
5

2
:2
3
:4
9

1
:2
9
:1
3

2
:3
8
:1
0

3
:4
6
:5
7

1
:5
2
:0
0

3
:1
3
:1
4

1
:2
3
:3
9

1
4
2
:2
7
:1
2

H
a
n
d
o
v
e
rs
 o
v
e
r 
3
0
 M
in
s

2
3

9
1

1
4

1
1
2

2
0

2
0

1
1
0

1
3

1
9

3
5

5
0

1
4

1
7

1
6

6
7

1
0

0
1

1
2

3
1

5
2

1
6
9

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
b
re
a
c
h
e
s
 o
v
e
r 
3
0
 m

in
u
te
s

3
%

4
%

1
1
%

1
%

1
%

5
%

1
%

1
2
%

3
%

0
%

3
%

0
%

1
%

1
1
%

1
4
%

2
2
%

3
%

6
%

7
%

0
%

1
8
%

2
1
%

2
2
%

1
1
%

9
%

1
%

0
%

0
%

1
%

1
%

4
%

4
%

1
%

7
%

3
%

6
%

H
o
u
rs
 l
o
s
t 
o
v
e
r 
3
0
 M
in
s

0
:3
6
:0
9

0
:3
4
:2
9

0
:5
3
:3
5

0
:0
4
:2
5

0
:1
4
:3
4

0
:1
7
:1
8

0
:0
0
:3
4

1
:4
9
:2
1

0
:3
1
:3
2

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:2
3
:4
7

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:3
1
:1
0

1
:2
8
:0
3

3
:1
9
:0
7

4
:2
3
:5
0

0
:0
6
:2
8

0
:3
0
:5
9

0
:2
1
:4
1

0
:0
0
:0
0

2
:2
8
:2
2

3
:0
6
:2
5

2
:4
4
:4
1

0
:4
4
:5
7

0
:3
2
:0
1

0
:0
5
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:0
0
:0
0

0
:1
4
:4
2

0
:0
3
:3
6

0
:5
4
:5
6

0
:0
3
:4
2

0
:0
7
:4
7

0
:1
7
:2
6

0
:1
4
:1
2

2
7
:4
4
:4
9

0
0
:0
0
:0
0

0
2
:2
4
:0
0

16 Dec Mon

17 Dec Tue

18 Dec Wed

19 Dec Thu

20 Dec Fri

21 Dec Sat

22 Dec Sun

23 Dec Mon

24 Dec Tue

25 Dec Wed

26 Dec Thu

27 Dec Fri

28 Dec Sat

29 Dec Sun

30 Dec Mon

31 Dec Tue

01 Jan Wed

02 Jan Thu

03 Jan Fri

04 Jan Sat

05 Jan Sun

06 Jan Mon

07 Jan Tue

08 Jan Wed

09 Jan Thu

10 Jan Fri

11 Jan Sat

12 Jan Sun

13 Jan Mon

14 Jan Tue

15 Jan Wed

16 Jan Thu

17 Jan Fri

18 Jan Sat

19 Jan Sun

D
a
t
e

0246

16 Dec Mon

17 Dec Tue

18 Dec Wed

19 Dec Thu

20 Dec Fri

21 Dec Sat

22 Dec Sun

23 Dec Mon

24 Dec Tue

25 Dec Wed

26 Dec Thu

27 Dec Fri

28 Dec Sat

29 Dec Sun

30 Dec Mon

31 Dec Tue

01 Jan Wed

02 Jan Thu

03 Jan Fri

04 Jan Sat

05 Jan Sun

06 Jan Mon

07 Jan Tue

08 Jan Wed

09 Jan Thu

10 Jan Fri

11 Jan Sat

12 Jan Sun

13 Jan Mon

14 Jan Tue

15 Jan Wed

16 Jan Thu

17 Jan Fri

18 Jan Sat

19 Jan Sun

Number of Handovers

D
a
t
e

R
e
p
o
rt
 N
u
m
b
e
r:
 W

0
2
0
 (
v
2
)

W
o
rk
s
h
e
e
t:
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
&
 W

a
rd
 S
u
m
m
a
ry

W
o
rk
s
h
e
e
t:
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
&
 W

a
rd
 S
u
m
m
a
ry

P
ri
n
te
d
 o
n
: 
1
1
/0
2
/1
4

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 8

Page 16



S
W

A
S

T
 I
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
T
e
a
m

H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
a
n
d
 W
a
rd
 L
a
te
 H
a
n
d
o
v
e
r 
A
n
a
ly
s
is

S
u
m
m
a
ry
 o
f 
L
a
te
 H
a
n
d
o
v
e
r 
R
e
a
s
o
n
s

T
o
rb
a
y
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 

H
o
s
p
it
a
l

A
ll
 W
a
rd
s

O
v
e
r 
1
5
 m
in
u
te
s

M
o
n
 1
6
 D
e
c
 1
3

>
 t
o
  
>

S
ta
n
d
a
rd
is
e
d
 L
a
te
 R
e
a
s
o
n
 

S
u
m
m
a
ry

C
o
u
n
t

T
im

e
 L

o
s
t 

O
v
e
r
 1

5
 m

in
s

%
 o
f 
T
o
ta
l 

T
im
e
 L
o
s
t

C
re
w
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 

o
n
g
o
in
g
 c
lin
ic
a
l 
c
a
re

0
0
:0
0
:0
0

0
%

In
s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
s
ta
ff
 t
o
 c
o
m
p
le
te
 

h
a
n
d
o
v
e
r

2
5
9

2
8
:4
1
:1
2

2
0
%

N
o
 p
h
y
s
ic
a
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y

5
3
8

8
1
:5
4
:5
3

5
8
%

N
o
 i
s
o
la
ti
o
n
 c
a
p
a
c
it
y

2
2

2
:0
5
:0
9

1
%

P
a
ti
e
n
t 
T
a
k
e
n
 S
tr
a
ig
h
t 
to
 

R
e
s
u
s

1
7
0

2
5
:1
6
:5
6

1
8
%

N
o
 L
a
te
 R
e
a
s
o
n
 R
e
c
o
rd
e
d

2
5

4
:2
9
:0
2

3
%

T
o
ta
ls

1
0
1
4

1
4
2
:2
7
:1
2

1
0
0
%

S
u
n
 1
9
 J
a
n
 1
4

A
n
a
ly
s
is
 b
y
 C
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
h
a
n
d
o
v
e
rs
 t
a
k
in
g
 l
o
n
g
e
r 
th
a
n
 1
5
 M
in
u
te
s
 a
t 
T
o
rb
a
y
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l,
 A
ll
 W
a
rd
s

 f
ro
m
 M
o
n
 1
6
 D
e
c
 1
3
 t
o
 S
u
n
 1
9
 J
a
n
 1
4

0
:0
0
:0
0

1
2
:0
0
:0
0

2
4
:0
0
:0
0

3
6
:0
0
:0
0

4
8
:0
0
:0
0

6
0
:0
0
:0
0

7
2
:0
0
:0
0

8
4
:0
0
:0
0

9
6
:0
0
:0
0

0

1
0
0

2
0
0

3
0
0

4
0
0

5
0
0

6
0
0

Crew providing essential ongoing 
clinical care

Insufficient staff to complete 
handover

No physical capacity

No isolation capacity

Patient Taken Straight to Resus

No Late Reason Recorded

T
o

ta
l 

b
y
 C

o
u

n
t

T
o

ta
l 

b
y
 T

im
e

R
e
p
o
rt
 N

u
m

b
e
r:
 W

0
2
0
 (
v
2
)

W
o
rk

s
h
e
e
t:
 R

e
a
s
o
n
s
 -
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

P
ri
n
te

d
 O

n
: 
1
1
/0

2
/1

4

Crew providing essential ongoing 
clinical care

Insufficient staff to complete 
handover

No physical capacity

No isolation capacity

Patient Taken Straight to Resus

No Late Reason Recorded

R
e
p
o
rt
 N

u
m

b
e
r:
 W

0
2
0
 (
v
2
)

W
o
rk

s
h
e
e
t:
 R

e
a
s
o
n
s
 -
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

P
ri
n
te

d
 O

n
: 
1
1
/0

2
/1

4

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 9

Page 17



S
W

A
S

T
 I
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
T
e
a
m

H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
a
n
d
 W
a
rd
 L
a
te
 H
a
n
d
o
v
e
r 
A
n
a
ly
s
is

S
u
m
m
a
ry
 o
f 
L
a
te
 H
a
n
d
o
v
e
r 
R
e
a
s
o
n
s

T
o
rb
a
y
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 

H
o
s
p
it
a
l

A
ll
 W
a
rd
s

O
v
e
r 
3
0
 m
in
u
te
s

M
o
n
 1
6
 D
e
c
 1
3

>
 t
o
  
>

S
ta
n
d
a
rd
is
e
d
 L
a
te
 R
e
a
s
o
n
 

S
u
m
m
a
ry

C
o
u
n
t

T
im

e
 L

o
s
t 

O
v
e
r
 3

0
 m

in
s

%
 o
f 
T
o
ta
l 

T
im
e
 L
o
s
t

C
re
w
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 

o
n
g
o
in
g
 c
lin
ic
a
l 
c
a
re

0
0
:0
0
:0
0

0
%

In
s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
s
ta
ff
 t
o
 c
o
m
p
le
te
 

h
a
n
d
o
v
e
r

2
2

2
:5
1
:3
3

1
0
%

N
o
 p
h
y
s
ic
a
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y

1
0
6

1
8
:0
2
:1
8

6
5
%

N
o
 i
s
o
la
ti
o
n
 c
a
p
a
c
it
y

2
0
:1
8
:3
1

1
%

P
a
ti
e
n
t 
T
a
k
e
n
 S
tr
a
ig
h
t 
to
 

R
e
s
u
s

3
2

5
:2
9
:2
5

2
0
%

N
o
 L
a
te
 R
e
a
s
o
n
 R
e
c
o
rd
e
d

7
1
:0
3
:0
2

4
%

T
o
ta
ls

1
6
9

2
7
:4
4
:4
9

1
0
0
%

S
u
n
 1
9
 J
a
n
 1
4

A
n
a
ly
s
is
 b
y
 C
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
h
a
n
d
o
v
e
rs
 t
a
k
in
g
 l
o
n
g
e
r 
th
a
n
 3
0
 M
in
u
te
s
 a
t 
T
o
rb
a
y
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l,
 A
ll
 W
a
rd
s

 f
ro
m
 M
o
n
 1
6
 D
e
c
 1
3
 t
o
 S
u
n
 1
9
 J
a
n
 1
4

0
:0
0
:0
0

2
:2
4
:0
0

4
:4
8
:0
0

7
:1
2
:0
0

9
:3
6
:0
0

1
2
:0
0
:0
0

1
4
:2
4
:0
0

1
6
:4
8
:0
0

1
9
:1
2
:0
0

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0
0

1
2
0

Crew providing essential ongoing 
clinical care

Insufficient staff to complete 
handover

No physical capacity

No isolation capacity

Patient Taken Straight to Resus

No Late Reason Recorded

T
o

ta
l 

b
y
 C

o
u

n
t

T
o

ta
l 

b
y
 T

im
e

R
e
p
o
rt
 N

u
m

b
e
r:
 W

0
2
0
 (
v
2
)

W
o
rk

s
h
e
e
t:
 R

e
a
s
o
n
s
 -
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

P
ri
n
te

d
 O

n
: 
1
1
/0

2
/1

4

Crew providing essential ongoing 
clinical care

Insufficient staff to complete 
handover

No physical capacity

No isolation capacity

Patient Taken Straight to Resus

No Late Reason Recorded

R
e
p
o
rt
 N

u
m

b
e
r:
 W

0
2
0
 (
v
2
)

W
o
rk

s
h
e
e
t:
 R

e
a
s
o
n
s
 -
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

P
ri
n
te

d
 O

n
: 
1
1
/0

2
/1

4

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 10

Page 18



S
W
A
S
T
 I
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m

A
v
e
ra
g
e
 H
a
n
d
o
v
e
r 
T
re
n
d

2
0
1
3
-2
0
1
4

T
o
rb
a
y
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
- 
L
a
tt
e
r 
2
6
 

W
e
e
k
s

2
3
 S
e
p

3
0
 S
e
p

0
7
 O
c
t
1
4
 O
c
t
2
1
 O
c
t
2
8
 O
c
t
0
4
 N
o
v
1
1
 N
o
v
1
8
 N
o
v
2
5
 N
o
v
0
2
 D
e
c

0
9
 D
e
c

1
6
 D
e
c

2
3
 D
e
c

3
0
 D
e
c

0
6
 J
a
n

1
3
 J
a
n

2
0
 J
a
n

2
7
 J
a
n

0
3
 F
e
b

1
0
 F
e
b

1
7
 F
e
b

2
4
 F
e
b

0
3
 M
a
r
1
0
 M
a
r
1
7
 M
a
r

H
a
n
d
o
v
e
rs
 A
v
e
ra
g
e
 (
M
M
:S
S
)

1
6
:0
0

1
3
:0
4

1
3
:4
5

1
2
:5
9

1
2
:5
1

1
2
:3
5

1
3
:4
0

1
3
:0
5

1
4
:2
0

1
4
:5
5

1
5
:0
2

1
6
:3
8

1
4
:3
1

1
4
:5
5

1
6
:2
8

1
5
:5
5

1
3
:3
6

0
0
:0
0

0
0
:0
0

0
0
:0
0

0
0
:0
0

0
0
:0
0

0
0
:0
0

0
0
:0
0

0
0
:0
0

0
0
:0
0

T
o
rb
a
y
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
- 
F
ir
s
t 
2
6
 

W
e
e
k
s

2
5
 M
a
r
0
1
 A
p
r
0
8
 A
p
r
1
5
 A
p
r
2
2
 A
p
r
2
9
 A
p
r
0
6
 M
a
y
1
3
 M
a
y
2
0
 M
a
y
2
7
 M
a
y

0
3
 J
u
n

1
0
 J
u
n

1
7
 J
u
n

2
4
 J
u
n

0
1
 J
u
l

0
8
 J
u
l

1
5
 J
u
l

2
2
 J
u
l

2
9
 J
u
l
0
5
 A
u
g

1
2
 A
u
g

1
9
 A
u
g

2
6
 A
u
g

0
2
 S
e
p

0
9
 S
e
p

1
6
 S
e
p

H
a
n
d
o
v
e
rs
 A
v
e
ra
g
e
 (
M
M
:S
S
)

1
3
:4
2

1
4
:3
8

1
6
:3
2

1
4
:2
0

1
1
:4
7

1
2
:4
9

1
2
:4
5

1
2
:3
1

1
2
:3
2

1
2
:2
2

1
2
:2
4

1
4
:0
9

1
3
:0
8

1
2
:4
0

1
2
:3
7

1
2
:0
8

1
3
:2
5

1
3
:2
7

1
4
:0
2

1
2
:4
3

1
3
:4
3

1
2
:2
2

1
2
:4
6

1
4
:1
3

1
3
:4
1

1
3
:2
7

2
0
1
2
-2
0
1
3

T
o
rb
a
y
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
- 
L
a
tt
e
r 
2
6
 

W
e
e
k
s

2
4
 S
e
p

0
1
 O
c
t
0
8
 O
c
t
1
5
 O
c
t
2
2
 O
c
t
2
9
 O
c
t
0
5
 N
o
v
1
2
 N
o
v
1
9
 N
o
v
2
6
 N
o
v
0
3
 D
e
c

1
0
 D
e
c

1
7
 D
e
c

2
4
 D
e
c

3
1
 D
e
c

0
7
 J
a
n

1
4
 J
a
n

2
1
 J
a
n

2
8
 J
a
n

0
4
 F
e
b

1
1
 F
e
b

1
8
 F
e
b

2
5
 F
e
b

0
4
 M
a
r
1
1
 M
a
r
1
8
 M
a
r

T
o

rb
a
y
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

G
e
n

e
ra

l 
H

o
s
p

it
a
l

0
0
:0
0
:0
0

0
0
:0
5
:0
0

0
0
:1
0
:0
0

0
0
:1
5
:0
0

0
0
:2
0
:0
0

29 Mar 10

29 Apr 10

29 May 10

29 Jun 10

29 Jul 10

29 Aug 10

29 Sep 10

29 Oct 10

29 Nov 10

29 Dec 10

29 Jan 11

28 Feb 11

31 Mar 11

30 Apr 11

31 May 11

30 Jun 11

31 Jul 11

31 Aug 11

30 Sep 11

31 Oct 11

30 Nov 11

31 Dec 11

31 Jan 12

29 Feb 12

31 Mar 12

30 Apr 12

31 May 12

30 Jun 12

31 Jul 12

31 Aug 12

30 Sep 12

31 Oct 12

30 Nov 12

31 Dec 12

31 Jan 13

28 Feb 13

31 Mar 13

30 Apr 13

31 May 13

30 Jun 13

31 Jul 13

31 Aug 13

30 Sep 13

31 Oct 13

30 Nov 13

31 Dec 13

31 Jan 14

28 Feb 14

31 Mar 14

Average Handover Time

W
e

e
k

 C
o

m
m

e
n

ci
n

g
 (

M
o

n
d

a
y

)

H
a

n
d

o
v

e
rs

 A
v

e
ra

g
e

 -
To

rb
a

y
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

H
o

sp
it

a
l

H
a

n
d

o
v

e
rs

 A
v

e
ra

g
e

 (
M

M
:S

S
)

L
in

e
a

r 
(H

a
n

d
o

v
e

rs
 A

v
e

ra
g

e
 (

M
M

:S
S

))

R
e
p
o
rt
 N
u
m
b
e
r:
 W
0
2
0

W
o
rk
s
h
e
e
t:
 H
a
n
d
o
v
e
r 
A
v
e
ra
g
e
 T
re
n
d

P
ri
n
te
d
 O
n
: 
1
1
/0
2
/1
4

W
e
e
k
s

H
a
n
d
o
v
e
rs
 A
v
e
ra
g
e
 (
M
M
:S
S
)

1
3
:5
1

1
2
:1
6

1
3
:2
5

1
4
:5
9

1
3
:0
4

1
3
:3
3

1
3
:1
6

1
3
:1
2

1
3
:0
1

1
2
:3
1

1
2
:3
3

1
5
:0
8

1
4
:2
8

1
2
:0
2

1
2
:5
5

1
2
:5
7

1
2
:1
5

1
4
:5
3

1
3
:3
2

1
2
:0
0

1
4
:1
8

1
3
:5
7

1
5
:2
6

1
8
:2
1

1
4
:1
0

1
5
:3
4

T
o
rb
a
y
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
- 
F
ir
s
t 
2
6
 

W
e
e
k
s

2
6
 M
a
r
0
2
 A
p
r
0
9
 A
p
r
1
6
 A
p
r
2
3
 A
p
r
3
0
 A
p
r
0
7
 M
a
y
1
4
 M
a
y
2
1
 M
a
y
2
8
 M
a
y

0
4
 J
u
n

1
1
 J
u
n

1
8
 J
u
n

2
5
 J
u
n

0
2
 J
u
l

0
9
 J
u
l

1
6
 J
u
l

2
3
 J
u
l

3
0
 J
u
l
0
6
 A
u
g

1
3
 A
u
g

2
0
 A
u
g

2
7
 A
u
g

0
3
 S
e
p

1
0
 S
e
p

1
7
 S
e
p

H
a
n
d
o
v
e
rs
 A
v
e
ra
g
e
 (
M
M
:S
S
)

1
3
:2
1

1
2
:4
2

1
4
:5
3

1
2
:5
8

1
2
:1
3

1
3
:5
1

1
1
:4
5

1
2
:1
8

1
4
:2
2

1
2
:2
3

1
3
:3
3

1
4
:0
9

1
2
:1
5

1
3
:5
0

1
3
:1
1

1
3
:4
1

1
3
:1
5

1
2
:2
5

1
3
:3
4

1
2
:4
1

1
4
:0
4

1
2
:5
4

1
1
:3
9

1
3
:5
0

1
4
:1
1

1
3
:4
2

2
0
1
1
-2
0
1
2

T
o
rb
a
y
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
- 
L
a
tt
e
r 
2
6
 

W
e
e
k
s

2
6
 S
e
p

0
3
 O
c
t
1
0
 O
c
t
1
7
 O
c
t
2
4
 O
c
t
3
1
 O
c
t
0
7
 N
o
v
1
4
 N
o
v
2
1
 N
o
v
2
8
 N
o
v
0
5
 D
e
c

1
2
 D
e
c

1
9
 D
e
c

2
6
 D
e
c

0
2
 J
a
n

0
9
 J
a
n

1
6
 J
a
n

2
3
 J
a
n

3
0
 J
a
n

0
6
 F
e
b

1
3
 F
e
b

2
0
 F
e
b

2
7
 F
e
b

0
5
 M
a
r
1
2
 M
a
r
1
9
 M
a
r

H
a
n
d
o
v
e
rs
 A
v
e
ra
g
e
 (
M
M
:S
S
)

1
1
:1
9

1
0
:5
0

1
0
:5
3

1
0
:4
8

1
1
:0
3

1
1
:5
5

1
1
:1
4

1
3
:2
0

1
1
:0
0

1
1
:3
3

1
0
:5
6

1
0
:3
0

1
0
:5
1

1
1
:1
1

1
2
:2
3

1
1
:3
5

1
1
:0
8

1
1
:2
1

1
2
:0
5

1
3
:3
5

1
2
:0
5

1
1
:5
7

1
3
:4
1

1
2
:1
8

1
3
:1
1

1
2
:3
9

T
o
rb
a
y
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
- 
F
ir
s
t 
2
6
 

W
e
e
k
s

2
8
 M
a
r
0
4
 A
p
r
1
1
 A
p
r
1
8
 A
p
r
2
5
 A
p
r
0
2
 M
a
y
0
9
 M
a
y
1
6
 M
a
y
2
3
 M
a
y
3
0
 M
a
y

0
6
 J
u
n

1
3
 J
u
n

2
0
 J
u
n

2
7
 J
u
n

0
4
 J
u
l

1
1
 J
u
l

1
8
 J
u
l

2
5
 J
u
l
0
1
 A
u
g

0
8
 A
u
g

1
5
 A
u
g

2
2
 A
u
g

2
9
 A
u
g

0
5
 S
e
p

1
2
 S
e
p

1
9
 S
e
p

H
a
n
d
o
v
e
rs
 A
v
e
ra
g
e
 (
M
M
:S
S
)

1
0
:3
4

1
0
:4
0

1
0
:4
6

0
9
:5
7

0
9
:5
5

1
0
:5
4

1
1
:5
4

1
0
:4
9

1
0
:5
6

1
1
:4
2

1
1
:0
2

1
2
:2
1

1
1
:0
2

1
0
:3
7

1
0
:4
1

1
0
:1
0

1
0
:0
4

1
0
:3
7

1
0
:2
8

1
1
:0
6

1
0
:4
9

1
1
:4
2

1
0
:2
0

1
0
:4
2

1
0
:4
1

1
0
:5
4

2
0
1
0
-2
0
1
1

T
o
rb
a
y
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
- 
L
a
tt
e
r 
2
6
 

W
e
e
k
s

2
7
 S
e
p

0
4
 O
c
t
1
1
 O
c
t
1
8
 O
c
t
2
5
 O
c
t
0
1
 N
o
v
0
8
 N
o
v
1
5
 N
o
v
2
2
 N
o
v
2
9
 N
o
v
0
6
 D
e
c

1
3
 D
e
c

2
0
 D
e
c

2
7
 D
e
c

0
3
 J
a
n

1
0
 J
a
n

1
7
 J
a
n

2
4
 J
a
n

3
1
 J
a
n

0
7
 F
e
b

1
4
 F
e
b

2
1
 F
e
b

2
8
 F
e
b

0
7
 M
a
r
1
4
 M
a
r
2
1
 M
a
r

H
a
n
d
o
v
e
rs
 A
v
e
ra
g
e
 (
M
M
:S
S
)

0
9
:3
8

0
9
:3
1

1
0
:3
6

0
9
:5
7

1
0
:4
7

0
9
:3
5

0
8
:5
3

0
8
:5
8

0
9
:3
2

0
9
:0
8

0
9
:4
3

1
1
:1
0

1
0
:1
3

1
1
:2
5

1
2
:1
2

1
0
:3
6

1
0
:1
8

1
0
:5
0

1
0
:5
0

1
0
:1
4

1
1
:5
3

1
1
:5
0

1
0
:4
5

1
0
:1
4

1
2
:2
4

1
0
:4
7

T
o
rb
a
y
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
- 
F
ir
s
t 
2
6
 

W
e
e
k
s

2
9
 M
a
r
0
5
 A
p
r
1
2
 A
p
r
1
9
 A
p
r
2
6
 A
p
r
0
3
 M
a
y
1
0
 M
a
y
1
7
 M
a
y
2
4
 M
a
y
3
1
 M
a
y

0
7
 J
u
n

1
4
 J
u
n

2
1
 J
u
n

2
8
 J
u
n

0
5
 J
u
l

1
2
 J
u
l

1
9
 J
u
l

2
6
 J
u
l
0
2
 A
u
g

0
9
 A
u
g

1
6
 A
u
g

2
3
 A
u
g

3
0
 A
u
g

0
6
 S
e
p

1
3
 S
e
p

2
0
 S
e
p

H
a
n
d
o
v
e
rs
 A
v
e
ra
g
e
 (
M
M
:S
S
)

1
4
:0
7

1
4
:5
2

1
1
:5
8

1
1
:0
7

1
1
:4
0

1
5
:3
7

1
1
:2
1

1
3
:5
2

1
1
:4
4

1
2
:1
6

1
2
:5
4

1
1
:0
1

1
5
:1
5

1
5
:1
8

1
0
:3
4

1
0
:3
9

1
2
:2
2

1
1
:0
1

1
0
:3
1

0
9
:3
6

0
8
:5
8

0
9
:1
4

0
9
:1
6

0
9
:4
8

0
9
:4
6

0
9
:0
3

R
e
p
o
rt
 N
u
m
b
e
r:
 W
0
2
0

W
o
rk
s
h
e
e
t:
 H
a
n
d
o
v
e
r 
A
v
e
ra
g
e
 T
re
n
d

P
ri
n
te
d
 O
n
: 
1
1
/0
2
/1
4

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 11

Page 19



S
W
A
S
F
T
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m

L
a
te
 H
a
n
d
o
v
e
r 
T
re
n
d
s

2
0
1
3
-2
0
1
4

T
o
rb
a
y
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
- 
L
a
tt
e
r 
2
6
 

W
e
e
k
s

2
3
 

S
e
p

3
0
 

S
e
p

0
7
 

O
c
t

1
4
 

O
c
t

2
1
 

O
c
t

2
8
 

O
c
t

0
4
 

N
o
v

1
1
 

N
o
v

1
8
 

N
o
v

2
5
 

N
o
v

0
2
 

D
e
c

0
9
 

D
e
c

1
6
 

D
e
c

2
3
 

D
e
c

3
0
 

D
e
c

0
6
 

J
a
n

1
3
 

J
a
n

2
0
 

J
a
n

2
7
 

J
a
n

0
3
 

F
e
b

1
0
 

F
e
b

1
7
 

F
e
b

2
4
 

F
e
b

0
3
 

M
a
r

1
0
 

M
a
r

1
7
 

M
a
r

T
o

rb
a
y
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

G
e
n

e
ra

l 
H

o
s
p

it
a
l

1
5
 M

in
u

te
s

0

5
0

1
0
0

1
5
0

2
0
0

2
5
0

3
0
0

29 Mar 10

29 Apr 10

29 May 10

29 Jun 10

29 Jul 10

29 Aug 10

29 Sep 10

29 Oct 10

29 Nov 10

29 Dec 10

29 Jan 11

28 Feb 11

31 Mar 11

30 Apr 11

31 May 11

30 Jun 11

31 Jul 11

31 Aug 11

30 Sep 11

31 Oct 11

30 Nov 11

31 Dec 11

31 Jan 12

29 Feb 12

31 Mar 12

30 Apr 12

31 May 12

30 Jun 12

31 Jul 12

31 Aug 12

30 Sep 12

31 Oct 12

30 Nov 12

31 Dec 12

31 Jan 13

28 Feb 13

31 Mar 13

30 Apr 13

31 May 13

30 Jun 13

31 Jul 13

31 Aug 13

30 Sep 13

31 Oct 13

30 Nov 13

31 Dec 13

31 Jan 14

28 Feb 14

31 Mar 14

Number of Handovers

W
e

e
k

 C
o

m
m

e
n

ci
n

g
 (

M
o

n
d

a
y

)

H
a

n
d

o
v

e
rs

 g
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 1
5

 M
in

u
te

s 
fo

r 
To

rb
a

y
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

H
o

sp
it

a
l

La
te

 H
a

n
d

o
ve

rs
Li

n
e

a
r 

(L
a

te
 H

a
n

d
o

ve
rs

)

R
e
p
o
rt
 N
u
m
b
e
r:
 W

0
2
0

W
o
rk
s
h
e
e
t:
 L
a
te
 H
a
n
d
o
v
e
r 
C
o
u
n
t 
T
re
n
d

P
ri
n
te
d
 O

n
: 
1
1
/0
2
/1
4

W
e
e
k
s

S
e
p

S
e
p

O
c
t

O
c
t

O
c
t

O
c
t

N
o
v

N
o
v

N
o
v

N
o
v

D
e
c

D
e
c

D
e
c

D
e
c

D
e
c

J
a
n

J
a
n

J
a
n

J
a
n

F
e
b

F
e
b

F
e
b

F
e
b

M
a
r

M
a
r

M
a
r

H
a
n
d
o
v
e
rs
 g
re
a
te
r 
th
a
n
 1
5
 M

in
u
te
s

2
0
7

1
4
8

1
4
4

1
3
1

1
1
5

1
4
3

1
3
3

1
3
0

1
6
7

1
9
3

1
9
2

2
5
4

2
0
6

2
2
2

2
3
5

1
9
8

1
4
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

T
o
rb
a
y
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
- 
F
ir
s
t 
2
6
 

W
e
e
k
s

2
5
 

M
a
r

0
1
 

A
p
r

0
8
 

A
p
r

1
5
 

A
p
r

2
2
 

A
p
r

2
9
 

A
p
r

0
6
 

M
a
y

1
3
 

M
a
y

2
0
 

M
a
y

2
7
 

M
a
y

0
3
 

J
u
n

1
0
 

J
u
n

1
7
 

J
u
n

2
4
 

J
u
n

0
1
 

J
u
l

0
8
 

J
u
l

1
5
 

J
u
l

2
2
 

J
u
l

2
9
 

J
u
l

0
5
 

A
u
g

1
2
 

A
u
g

1
9
 

A
u
g

2
6
 

A
u
g

0
2
 

S
e
p

0
9
 

S
e
p

1
6
 

S
e
p

H
a
n
d
o
v
e
rs
 g
re
a
te
r 
th
a
n
 1
5
 M

in
u
te
s

1
4
0

1
7
8

1
7
9

1
4
6

9
6

1
3
6

1
3
5

1
2
2

1
2
8

1
1
9

1
1
0

1
6
1

1
2
7

1
3
3

1
3
3

1
1
4

1
4
8

1
5
5

1
6
6

1
3
7

1
5
8

1
1
0

1
3
0

1
5
9

1
4
1

1
4
1

2
0
1
2
-2
0
1
3

R
e
p
o
rt
 N
u
m
b
e
r:
 W

0
2
0

W
o
rk
s
h
e
e
t:
 L
a
te
 H
a
n
d
o
v
e
r 
C
o
u
n
t 
T
re
n
d

P
ri
n
te
d
 O

n
: 
1
1
/0
2
/1
4

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 12

Page 20



S
W
A
S
F
T
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m

L
a
te
 H
a
n
d
o
v
e
r 
T
re
n
d
s

2
0
1
3
-2
0
1
4

T
o
rb
a
y
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
- 
L
a
tt
e
r 
2
6
 

W
e
e
k
s

2
3
 

S
e
p

3
0
 

S
e
p

0
7
 

O
c
t

1
4
 

O
c
t

2
1
 

O
c
t

2
8
 

O
c
t

0
4
 

N
o
v

1
1
 

N
o
v

1
8
 

N
o
v

2
5
 

N
o
v

0
2
 

D
e
c

0
9
 

D
e
c

1
6
 

D
e
c

2
3
 

D
e
c

3
0
 

D
e
c

0
6
 

J
a
n

1
3
 

J
a
n

2
0
 

J
a
n

2
7
 

J
a
n

0
3
 

F
e
b

1
0
 

F
e
b

1
7
 

F
e
b

2
4
 

F
e
b

0
3
 

M
a
r

1
0
 

M
a
r

1
7
 

M
a
r

T
o

rb
a
y
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

G
e
n

e
ra

l 
H

o
s
p

it
a
l

3
0
 M

in
u

te
s

0

1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

6
0

7
0

8
0

9
0

29 Mar 10

29 Apr 10

29 May 10

29 Jun 10

29 Jul 10

29 Aug 10

29 Sep 10

29 Oct 10

29 Nov 10

29 Dec 10

29 Jan 11

28 Feb 11

31 Mar 11

30 Apr 11

31 May 11

30 Jun 11

31 Jul 11

31 Aug 11

30 Sep 11

31 Oct 11

30 Nov 11

31 Dec 11

31 Jan 12

29 Feb 12

31 Mar 12

30 Apr 12

31 May 12

30 Jun 12

31 Jul 12

31 Aug 12

30 Sep 12

31 Oct 12

30 Nov 12

31 Dec 12

31 Jan 13

28 Feb 13

31 Mar 13

30 Apr 13

31 May 13

30 Jun 13

31 Jul 13

31 Aug 13

30 Sep 13

31 Oct 13

30 Nov 13

31 Dec 13

31 Jan 14

28 Feb 14

31 Mar 14

Number of Handovers

W
e

e
k

 C
o

m
m

e
n

ci
n

g
 (

M
o

n
d

a
y

)

H
a

n
d

o
v

e
rs

 g
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 3
0

 M
in

u
te

s 
fo

r 
To

rb
a

y
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

H
o

sp
it

a
l

La
te

 H
a

n
d

o
ve

rs
Li

n
e

a
r 

(L
a

te
 H

a
n

d
o

ve
rs

)

R
e
p
o
rt
 N
u
m
b
e
r:
 W

0
2
0

W
o
rk
s
h
e
e
t:
 L
a
te
 H
a
n
d
o
v
e
r 
C
o
u
n
t 
T
re
n
d

P
ri
n
te
d
 O

n
: 
1
1
/0
2
/1
4

W
e
e
k
s

S
e
p

S
e
p

O
c
t

O
c
t

O
c
t

O
c
t

N
o
v

N
o
v

N
o
v

N
o
v

D
e
c

D
e
c

D
e
c

D
e
c

D
e
c

J
a
n

J
a
n

J
a
n

J
a
n

F
e
b

F
e
b

F
e
b

F
e
b

M
a
r

M
a
r

M
a
r

H
a
n
d
o
v
e
rs
 g
re
a
te
r 
th
a
n
 3
0
 M

in
u
te
s

4
0

8
8

9
6

6
1
7

1
2

1
8

2
2

3
6

4
2

2
0

2
7

5
8

4
7

1
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

T
o
rb
a
y
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
- 
F
ir
s
t 
2
6
 

W
e
e
k
s

2
5
 

M
a
r

0
1
 

A
p
r

0
8
 

A
p
r

1
5
 

A
p
r

2
2
 

A
p
r

2
9
 

A
p
r

0
6
 

M
a
y

1
3
 

M
a
y

2
0
 

M
a
y

2
7
 

M
a
y

0
3
 

J
u
n

1
0
 

J
u
n

1
7
 

J
u
n

2
4
 

J
u
n

0
1
 

J
u
l

0
8
 

J
u
l

1
5
 

J
u
l

2
2
 

J
u
l

2
9
 

J
u
l

0
5
 

A
u
g

1
2
 

A
u
g

1
9
 

A
u
g

2
6
 

A
u
g

0
2
 

S
e
p

0
9
 

S
e
p

1
6
 

S
e
p

H
a
n
d
o
v
e
rs
 g
re
a
te
r 
th
a
n
 3
0
 M

in
u
te
s

1
5

2
2

5
5

2
3

7
1
0

9
1
1

7
9

5
1
5

1
0

7
1
7

9
1
4

1
3

2
1

1
0

2
6

1
5

1
7

2
0

1
4

1
5

2
0
1
2
-2
0
1
3

R
e
p
o
rt
 N
u
m
b
e
r:
 W

0
2
0

W
o
rk
s
h
e
e
t:
 L
a
te
 H
a
n
d
o
v
e
r 
C
o
u
n
t 
T
re
n
d

P
ri
n
te
d
 O

n
: 
1
1
/0
2
/1
4

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 13

Page 21


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	5 Services at the Emergency Department at Torbay Hospital
	Torbay Hospital Accident and Emergency Pressures
	Ambulance handover times in Torquay
	Definitions - Handover and Turnaround at Acute Trusts
	Hospital Summary
	Summary Graph under 15 minutes
	Summary Graph 30 minutes
	Hospital and Ward Summary under 15 minutes
	Hospital and Ward Summary 30 minutes
	Reasons Summary under 15 minutes
	Reasons Summary 30 minutes
	Handover average trend
	Late Handover Trend under 15 minutes
	Late Handover Trends 30 minutes


